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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 11:33 AM
To: 'Alan Rose'; 'tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com'; 'David Simon'; 'Maryanne Koskey'; 

'bill@palmettobaylaw.com'; 'john@pankauskilawfirm.com'; Peter Feaman, Esq. ~ 
Attorney at Law @ Peter M. Feaman, P.A. (pfeaman@feamanlaw.com); William M. 
Pearson (wpearsonlaw@bellsouth.net)

Cc: Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney ~ 
Partner @ Venable LLP (mmulrooney@Venable.com); Marc R. Garber Esq. 
(marcrgarber@gmail.com); Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com); Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marcrgarber@verizon.net); Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA; 
''tourcandy@gmail.com' (tourcandy@gmail.com)'; Crystal L Cox 
(savvybroker@yahoo.com); Crystal L. Cox @ Liquidating Trustee 
(Crystal@CrystalCox.com)

Subject: RE: Curator 

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'Alan Rose' Read: 2/23/2014 12:34 PM

'tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com'

'David Simon'

'Maryanne Koskey'

'bill@palmettobaylaw.com'

'john@pankauskilawfirm.com'

Peter Feaman, Esq. ~ Attorney at Law @ Peter M. 
Feaman, P.A. (pfeaman@feamanlaw.com)

William M. Pearson (wpearsonlaw@bellsouth.net)

Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. 
(caroline@cprogers.com)

Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP 
(mmulrooney@Venable.com)

Marc R. Garber Esq. (marcrgarber@gmail.com)

Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com)

Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marcrgarber@verizon.net)

Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA

''tourcandy@gmail.com' (tourcandy@gmail.com)'

Crystal L Cox (savvybroker@yahoo.com)

Crystal L. Cox @ Liquidating Trustee 
(Crystal@CrystalCox.com)

Alan and John, in response to your email at the bottom of this correspondence, as stated in my earlier emails attached 
herein, I will be seeking to formally have you and your client removed from all further fiduciary roles and counsel and 
remove any influence over the estates and trusts through any consigliore roles you allege to have.  Any choice by you is 
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rejected as you are rejected in toto, other than as deep pockets for the liabilities caused by your participation with 
Tescher and Spallina thus far and other crimes alleged against you at this point.   We will seek to have your client placed 
under Guardian for any interest he or his family may have and post 100 million dollar bonding and pay surcharges.  We 
will be seeking each attorney at law and law firm involved to post the same 100 million dollar bonding and pay 
surcharges and damages, including both you Mr. Rose and Mr. Pankauski, especially since criminal investigations are 
ongoing against your client Theodore and all the lawyers Theodore brought in to execute on this plan to defraud the 
true and proper beneficiaries through a variety of criminal acts that you are alleged involved in.  Please again include in 
any reply your liability carriers and I again urge you both to turn yourselves in to authorities and disqualify from further 
actions in violation of law and ethics, have you notified your carriers of the litigation and allegations you are involved in 
the alleged criminal and civil acts yet.   
 
As to the blogging issue of either Cox or myself, I know you would like to hide your crimes and try to further cover up 
these matters but as stated in my earlier email these crimes are being reported in very public civil and criminal actions 
and it is just starting to go viral, as one of the sickest estate crimes ever imagined, including FORGING and 
FRAUDULENTLY NOTARIZING DOCUMENTS FOR DECEASED PEOPLE, ALTERING ESTATE DOCUMENTS TO CHANGE 
BENEFICIARIES, IMPERSONATING TRUST COMPANIES AND TRUSTEES IN AN INSURANCE FRAUD SCAM, as to make the 
case precedence setting in what not to do as Attorneys at Law and the price that will paid and you are the POSTER 
BOYS.  Your attempts to character assassinate me now as you did in Court on February 19th 2014, by calling me “greedy” 
and an unemployed bum, a blogger, while amusing, is further abuse and harassment showing your hostile and adverse 
interests to me for exposing the crimes of those who brought you in and yourselves.  As for vicious, both of your 
involvement in the hijacking of my families company BFR and shutting off Welfare and School funds that are causing 
direct harms to three minor children, despite the alleged Trusts calling for such funds and your clients alleged role as 
fiduciary failing to provide these when you know are family is in need of them and where that need is caused by your 
and your friends Tescher and Spallina’s direct conspiratorial efforts and CRIMINAL ACTS to harm our family.  These 
continued actions include trying to force us to take knowingly illegally distributions of estate assets to beneficiaries who 
were knowingly added through fraudulent acts or else starve us, like good fiduciaries do and all of these crimes, 
including extorting our family you are alleged parties to for your efforts in aiding and abetting and interfering illegally in 
a number of ways with our expected inheritance.  Again, these efforts ARE ALREADY REPORTED to civil and criminal 
authorities and you have obligations to report these matters to your liability carriers and I advise again that you 
immediately disqualify yourselves and turn yourselves in to save costs of having to hunt you down with the 
authorities.   Oh yeah, please send over the names of your carriers to me and Creditor Stansbury. 
 
Eliot   
 
 

 

I VIEW IT TECHNOLOGIES, INC. 
Surf with Vision 

  

Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL (yes, two identically named) 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – FL 
Iviewit Technologies, Inc. – DL  
Uviewit Holdings, Inc. - DL 
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Uview.com, Inc. – DL 
Iviewit.com, Inc. – FL 
Iviewit.com, Inc. – DL 
I.C., Inc. – FL 
Iviewit.com LLC – DL 
Iviewit LLC – DL 
Iviewit Corporation – FL 
Iviewit, Inc. – FL 
Iviewit, Inc. – DL 
Iviewit Corporation 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida  33434-3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245-8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv 
http://www.iviewit.tv 
http://iviewit.tv/inventor/index.htm 
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress  
http://www.facebook.com/#!/iviewit  
http://www.myspace.com/iviewit  
http://iviewit.tv/wordpresseliot  
http://www.youtube.com/user/eliotbernstein?feature=mhum  
http://www.TheDivineConstitution.com  
 
Also, check out  
 
Eliot's Testimony at the NY Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings Professional Video courtesy of NY Senate, my fav part 
at end 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7oHKs_crYIs 
 
Eliot's Testimony at the NY Senate Judiciary Committee Hearings Professional Video Handheld Camera View, my 
favorite version at the very end 
http://youtu.be/3Q9MzqZv4lw 
 
and 
 
Christine Anderson New York Supreme Court Attorney Ethics Expert Whistleblower Testimony, FOX IN THE 
HENHOUSE and LAW WHOLLY VIOLATED TOP DOWN EXPOSING JUST HOW WALL STREET / GREED 
STREET / FRAUD STREET MELTED DOWN AND WHY NO PROSECUTIONS OR RECOVERY OF STOLEN 
FUNDS HAS BEEN MADE.  Anderson in US Fed Court Fingers, US Attorneys, DA’s, ADA’s, the New York Attorney 
General and “Favored Lawyers and Law Firms” @ 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=6BlK73p4Ueo 
 
and finally latest blog 
http://iviewit.tv/wordpress/?p=594  
 
Eliot Part 1 - The Iviewit Inventions @  
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LOn4hwemqW0  
 
Iviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #1 
http://youtu.be/i1Ao1BYvyoQ 
 
Iviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #2 
http://youtu.be/OaXys6bImFI 
 



4

Iviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #3 
http://youtu.be/9R1PNnJVVGU 
 
Iviewit Inventor Eliot Bernstein Guest on Les Winston DisBar the Florida Bar Show #4 
http://youtu.be/rUHCZFkro08 
 
Eliot Bernstein Iviewit Inventor Televison Interview Dick Woelfle Network 125 
http://youtu.be/WEgSXJFqrhQ 
 
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 1 with No Top Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very Important 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=DuIHQDcwQfM  
 
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 2 with No Top OR Bottom Teeth, Don't Laugh, Very Important 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=jbOP3U1q6mM 
 
Eliot for President in 2012 Campaign Speech 3 Very Important 
https://www.facebook.com/iviewit?ref=tn_tnmn#!/note.php?note_id=319280841435989 
 
Other Websites I like: 
 
http://www.deniedpatent.com  
http://exposecorruptcourts.blogspot.com  
http://www.judgewatch.org/index.html   
http://www.enddiscriminationnow.com  
http://www.corruptcourts.org  
http://www.makeourofficialsaccountable.com  
http://www.parentadvocates.org  
http://www.newyorkcourtcorruption.blogspot.com  
http://cuomotarp.blogspot.com  
http://www.disbarthefloridabar.com  
http://www.trusteefraud.com/trusteefraud-blog  
http://www.constitutionalguardian.com  
http://www.americans4legalreform.com   
http://www.judicialaccountability.org  
www.electpollack.us  
http://www.ruthmpollackesq.com  
http://www.attorneysabovethelaw.com 
http://heavensclimb.blogspot.com  
http://www.VoteForGreg.us  Greg Fischer  
http://www.liberty-candidates.org/greg-fischer/  
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Vote-For-Greg/111952178833067  
http://www.killallthelawyers.ws/law  (The Shakespearean Solution, The Butcher) 
 
-- 
"We the people are the rightful master of both congress and the courts - not to overthrow the Constitution, but to 
overthrow the men who pervert the Constitution." - Abraham Lincoln 
 
"Whensoever the General Government assumes undelegated powers, its acts are unauthoritative, void, and of no force." -- 
Thomas Jefferson, The Kentucky Resolutions of 1798 
 
“If a law is unjust, a man is not only right to disobey it, he is obligated to do so.” Thomas Jefferson 
 
"Each time a person stands up for an ideal, or acts to improve the lot of others, or strikes out against injustice, he sends 
forth a tiny ripple of hope, and crossing each other from a million different centers of energy and daring, these ripples 
build a current that can sweep down the mightiest walls of oppression and resistance."  - Robert F. Kennedy 
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"Is life so dear or peace so sweet as to be purchased at the price of chains and slavery? Forbid it, Almighty God! I know 
not what course others may take, but as for me, give me liberty, or give me death!" - Patrick Henry 
 
I live by the saying, 
 
ELLEN G. WHITE 
The greatest want of the world is the want of men, --men who will not be bought or sold; men who in their inmost souls 
are true and honest, men who do not fear to call sin by its right name; men whose conscience is as true to duty as the 
needle to the pole, men who will stand for the right though the heavens fall. -Education, p. 57(1903)  
 
If you are one of these people, nice to be your friend ~ Eliot 

 

NOTICE:  Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning, 
warrant, or notice.  They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to ordinary 
Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 
unlawful acts. 
 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510‐
2521.   This e‐mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are 
not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the original message or 
call (561) 245‐8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, 
please so advise the sender immediately.  
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510‐2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
“Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originator’s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content‐
based actions. Recipients‐in‐error shall notify the originator immediately by e‐mail, and delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients.  See: Quon v. Arch.  
*Wireless Copyright Notice*.  Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message.  You must have the originator’s 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message.  Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted content in this 
Message.  Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv.  All 
Rights Reserved. 
 

 
 
 
From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]  
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 10:30 AM 
To: 'Alan Rose' 
Cc: 'tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com'; 'David Simon'; 'Maryanne Koskey'; 'bill@palmettobaylaw.com'; 
'john@pankauskilawfirm.com'; Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney ~ 
Partner @ Venable LLP (mmulrooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA; Marc R. Garber Esq. 
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(marcrgarber@gmail.com); Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. (marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com); Marc R. 
Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. (marcrgarber@verizon.net); Crystal L Cox (savvybroker@yahoo.com); Crystal L. 
Cox @ Liquidating Trustee (Crystal@CrystalCox.com) 
Subject: RE: Curator issues & Need for Blogging to Stop 
 
Alan Rose and John Pankauski, in response to your letter below, as you have been working closely with Tescher and 
Spallina and Theodore in criminal conspiracy to deprive beneficiaries of their expected inheritances and more, please 
take this as formal notice that going forward you will be included as Respondents and Defendants in all ongoing and 
upcoming criminal and civil actions against Tescher and Spallina et al. and new actions to be filed soon naming you 
directly.  You are conflicted now with my family and have adverse interests and your hostility towards my efforts to have 
you prosecuted were displayed in court hearings recently and will be motioned to the judge to have you properly and 
formally removed, sanctioned and reported to criminal authorities.  As you are both aware I am trying to have you 
convicted for these crimes you participated in as well for your actions thus far and I have already alleged that you both 
are part of an ongoing extortion of my family.  However, nice try in your letter below to pin the blame on just Tescher 
and Spallina and act as if you have rights to recovery for your clients who are also involved in the crimes is laughable.   I 
demand that you voluntarily resign and disqualify from any and all representations of any parties in these matters and 
cease further harassment of me and my family immediately.  You have allowed your client Theodore to distribute estate 
assets to knowingly wrong parties according to Sheriff office reports you have in your possession and attached herein 
and have both further been involved in trying to entice me to participate in such fraudulent conversions and comingling 
of estate and trust assets (AFTER KNOWINGLY STATING TO OFFICIALS THAT THEY WERE ILLEGAL) and both of you will be 
reported to criminal authorities for your acts in part of the overall conspiracy to defraud beneficiaries, including minor 
children.  I just started with Tescher and Spallina but will be moving shortly to get rid of all the TRAIF 
(tref or trayf or traif: not kosher (Yiddish treyf, from Hebrew ṭәrēfā 'carrion') (AHD)) that pollutes the Estates and Trusts, 
especially all those parties, including yourselves that worked with Tescher and Spallina in any way. 
 
The vast majority of claims for damages will come from you and your partners in crime, Tescher, Spallina, Theodore, 
Manceri, Moran and others, not the injured parties as you threaten (see the attached article from the Palm Beach Post) 
and we will be seeking all available remedies from you soon to pay for past damages and damages you continue to pile 
up daily by further acting in violation of ethical cannons and law.  You are hereby formally requested to turn over your 
insurance information for liability purposes and I demand that you notify your liability carriers of these matters instantly 
and please send both me and the Creditor Stansbury all related liability information that we may seek remedy from.  As 
the attached Palm Beach County Sheriff report indicates, Theodore has acted in violation of his fiduciary duties in a 
number of civil and criminal ways, against the alleged advice of counsel and your continued perpetration of this FRAUD 
on the BENEFICIARIES and the COURT are immediate cause for all of you that are attorneys at law to report the criminal 
wrongdoing of your client, not attempt to cover up in a court with lies and deceit that will be addressed with the courts 
shortly.  You have shamed my family and disgraced your own with your actions to this point, especially those actions to 
directly harm my family and three minor children and I will be pursuing you through legal remedies starting now and 
ever more. 
 
As for your ridiculous threatening letter below, indicating that we will pay for the costs of our blogging, I attach below 
several recent emails regarding illegal attempts of other Attorneys at Law that have issued false federal subpoena’s to 
attempt to gain my and Crystal Cox’s phone and internet records, harassing emails between lawyers and others to 
intentionally harm our family and shut down blogs etc. through dubious actions.  All of these acts and your actions will 
be reported shortly as part of RICO actions in both the Southern District of New York and Las Vegas Nevada that Cox and 
I are involved in.  I will be filing a civil RICO against both of you, Mr. Rose and Mr. Pankauski for your involvement in 
these matters thus far.  I will be seeking all of your billing records to have all monies illegally misappropriated from the 
estates and trusts for your pathetic counsel immediately returned in full with interest.  I will be filing ethical complaints 
after the criminal and civil actions for your continued violations of your oaths under G‐d as attorneys at law and will seek 
disbarment to be replaced with criminal prison bars for your actions to harm my family and others.   
 
As for vicious attacks, what you continue to do and have done to my family are so insipid as to warrant arrest for 
criminal extortion and more and I will be seeking relief from the Court to stop you too from further harms.  As there are 
ongoing investigations into theft, insurance fraud, fraud on a US District Court, Fraud on a Florida Probate Court, Fraud 
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on the beneficiaries and possible MURDER, where you are centrally involved, I believe you have obligations to disqualify 
and turn yourselves in immediately with all information regarding your involvement in the crimes alleged. 
 
May G‐d have mercy on your souls for I will not!  Eliot   
 
 
 
On Thursday, February 13, 2014 6:23 PM, Ron Green <rdg@randazza.com> wrote: 
Upon further review of the subpoenas issued to GoDaddy, we realize that they were not properly 
issued.  Pursuant to December 2013 changes to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the subpoenas 
should have been issued from the United States District Court for the District of Nevada and not the 
District of Arizona.  (See Fed. R. Civ. P. 45(a)(2).)  Accordingly, we withdraw the subpoenas. 
__________________________________ 
Ronald D. Green, Jr. 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 South Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
Tel: 702.420.2001 
Fax: 702.420.2003 
Email: rdg (at) randazza (dot) com 
 
Offices: Las Vegas & Miami 
http://www.randazza.com 
 
__________________________________ 
The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  The 
information is only intended for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of any information contained herein or attached to this message is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy the original transmission and its 
attachments in their entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format, without reading them.  Thank you. 
__________________________________ 
*Licensed in Nevada only. 
 
On Feb 13, 2014, at 5:44 PM, Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light <savvybroker@yahoo.com> wrote: 
 

Eliot,  
 
I just received your email. This is the first I have heard of this massive rights violation. 
 
Godaddy has NO LEGAL Right to Give YOUR Financial Information or private information out. 
I am not giving you legal advice, however, this violates your rights and my legal rights, in  
my opinion. They already have those domain names, Randazza already stole them, and Godaddy let him, there is no  
LAWFUL reason to subpoena your account when those names are not there anymore, they are  
in Marc Randazza's account and there is NO COURT ORDER. 
 
A lawyer cannot just tell Godaddy what to do and they do it, Godaddy is Breaking the LAW. 
A court order has to be in place, as far as I have heard. 
 
A "properly formatted" subpoena is NOT a COURT Order, If Godaddy does this, it is my opinion that you will have 
a right to  
sue Godaddy. I have named Godaddy in multiple lawsuits, so If Randazza can Subpoena Godaddy for our records, that is 
like saying  
that because I have sued Godaddy then I can subpoena Godaddy for all their financial records, just because I sued them 
as Randazza 
harassingly sued me, his former client. And you, someone I wrote a story on. 
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It is unlawful unless it's a court order, Godaddy will be liable if they give out your private information, as a matter of law, 
banking law,  
court procedure, and constitutional rights.  
 
I have not received any documentation of this matter, I have received no subpoena and I do OBJECT to Godaddy 
giving out my and your private information. This is unlawful.  
 
Again, if Godaddy allows Randazza to do this, then in my opinion and not giving you legal advice, then you too have a 
right to subpoena all of Randazza's GOdaddy information, financial information, and any records you want, all you would 
have to do, as Randazza did is sent Godaddy a NOT COURT ORDERED "property formatted" subpoena. In my Pro Se 
opinion, this is against the law, rules of procedure and violates your privacy rights on many levels. 
 
Also Eliot, as far as I have been made aware, you are NOT a party to this lawsuit and have never been served, 
correct me if I am wrong. 
 
Even if you were a party to the lawsuit, Discovery should be OVER, they have all the domain names and its been around 
16 months since they filed this attack. 
 
How can you Object to the court when it is not court ordered, did you get a court order? I have no record of a court 
order.  Godaddy is saying here that Randazza can file a Subpoena that is not from the court, and you have to file an 
objection with the court when it does not seem to be a court order? Looks like more Fraud to me. 
 
Also Godaddy did not send me this information and YES I Object. This is a complete violation of rights. 
 
 
Crystal  
Pro Se 
 
Here is the eMail you forwarded me which is the first I have heard of this TOTAL, unlawful invasion of privacy, once I see 
a subpoena, and see that Godaddy has done this, I will file an attorney general complaint, FBI Complaint, and legal action 
against Godaddy.  I suggest you do the same, in my Pro Se Opinion.  
 
 
From: compliancemgr [mailto:compliancemgr@godaddy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 7:23 PM 
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv 
Subject: marcrandazza.com et al. 
  
This email is to inform you that we have received a properly formatted subpoena for documents in the 
following civil action: Marc J. Randazza et al. v Crystal Cox et al. issued by the United States District Court 
for the District of Arizona, Civil Action No. 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL (D. Nev.).  Our response to this 
subpoena may require us to disclose some of your personally identifiable information.  Therefore, we are 
providing this notice as a courtesy to give you an opportunity to object to the subpoena.  The only way to 
object to a properly filed subpoena is by filing an objection with the court in which the matter is 
pending.  If you intend on filing an objection, please let us know within 3 business days.  If we do not 
receive an objection notice indicating that you have filed or will be filing an objection, we will continue 
with producing the documents requested and may charge your account according to our registration 
agreement.  Should you require additional time within which to file your objection with the court, please 
let us know. 
  
In order to obtain further information related to the pending litigation or a copy of the subpoena, you may 
contact counsel for the requesting party as follows: 
  
Ronald D. Green 
3625 S. Town Center Drive, Suite 150 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
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Sincerely, 
  
A. Maddux 
Compliance Specialist 
(480)624-2546 Facsimile 
  
-This email message and any attachments hereto is intended for use only by the addressee(s) named 
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this email 
in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the original and any copy of this 
message and its attachments. 
  
Crystal 
in Love and Light 
 

 
 
 
From: Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light [mailto:savvybroker@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 12:38 PM 
To: Melody; Eliot Ivan Bernstein; Lea Scott; RDG@randazza.com; phoenix@ic.fbi.gov; compliancemgr@godaddy.com; 
support@godaddy.com; president@godaddy.com; legal@godaddy.com 
Subject: Re: Need to know how to file objection 
 
Monica,  
 
You Do not need to file an Objection. This was not on the docket, not a court process 
as far as I see. Randazza withdrew the Subpoena last night. I believe this is all fraud  
on the courts. 
 
I am sorry that your private life and financial information has been compromised. 
 
I sent Eliot the eMail below, and copied Randazza Legal Group and Godaddy, last night. As Eliot 
Bernstein and others I have done internet marketing business with have also been compromised, as  
Marc Randazza has abused his power as an attorney to dig into the financial data and personal property 
rights of those connected to me, to iViewit and to Eliot Bernstein.  
 
Here is the email I sent Eliot Bernstein; 
 
"Eliot,  
 
I just received your email. This is the first I have heard of this massive rights violation. 
 
Godaddy has NO LEGAL Right to Give YOUR Financial Information or private information out. 
I am not giving you legal advice, however, this violates your rights and my legal rights, in  
my opinion. They already have those domain names, Randazza already stole them, and Godaddy let him, there is no  
LAWFUL reason to subpoena your account when those names are not there anymore, they are  
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in Marc Randazza's account and there is NO COURT ORDER. 
 
A lawyer cannot just tell Godaddy what to do and they do it, Godaddy is Breaking the LAW. 
A court order has to be in place, as far as I have heard. 
 
A "properly formatted" subpoena is NOT a COURT Order, If Godaddy does this, it is my opinion that you will have a right 
to  
sue Godaddy. I have named Godaddy in multiple lawsuits, so If Randazza can Subpoena Godaddy for our records, that is 
like saying that because I have sued Godaddy then I can subpoena Godaddy for all their financial records, just because I 
sued them as Randazzaharassingly sued me, his former client. And you, someone I wrote a story on. 
 
It is unlawful unless it's a court order, Godaddy will be liable if they give out your private information, as a matter of law, 
banking law, court procedure, and constitutional rights.  
 
I have not received any documentation of this matter, I have received no subpoena and I do OBJECT to Godaddy giving 
out my and your private information. This is unlawful.  
 
Again, if Godaddy allows Randazza to do this, then in my opinion and not giving you legal advice, then you too have a 
right to subpoena all of Randazza's GOdaddy information, financial information, and any records you want, all you would 
have to do, as Randazza did is sent Godaddy a NOT COURT ORDERED "property formatted" subpoena. In my Pro Se 
opinion, this is against the law, rules of procedure and violates your privacy rights on many levels. 
 
Also Eliot, as far as I have been made aware, you are NOT a party to this lawsuit and have never been served, correct me 
if I am wrong. 
 
Even if you were a party to the lawsuit, Discovery should be OVER, they have all the domain names and its been around 
16 months since they filed this attack. 
 
How can you Object to the court when it is not court ordered, did you get a court order? I have no record of a court 
order.  Godaddy is saying here that Randazza can file a Subpoena that is not from the court, and you have to file an 
objection with the court when it does not seem to be a court order? Looks like more Fraud to me. 
 
Also Godaddy did not send me this information and YES I Object. This is a complete violation of rights. 
 
Crystal  
Pro Se 
 
Here is the eMail you forwarded me which is the first I have heard of this TOTAL, unlawful invasion of privacy, once I see 
a subpoena, and see that Godaddy has done this, I will file an attorney general complaint, FBI Complaint, and legal 
action against Godaddy.  I suggest you do the same, in my Pro Se Opinion. " 
 
Monica, after I sent the above to Godaddy, Randazza Legal Group in my Pro Se Capacity and Eliot Bernstein, Ronald 
Green of Randazza Legal Group IMMEDIATELY emailed the following: 
 
"Upon further review of the subpoenas issued to GoDaddy, we realize that they were not properly issued.  Pursuant to 
December 2013 changes to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the subpoenas should have been issued from the 
United States District Court for the District of Nevada and not the District of Arizona.  (See Fed. R. Civ. P. 
45(a)(2).)  Accordingly, we withdraw the subpoenas. 
__________________________________ 
Ronald D. Green, Jr. 
Randazza Legal Group 
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3625 South Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
Tel: 702.420.2001 
Fax: 702.420.2003 
Email: rdg (at) randazza (dot) com" 
 
Monica, 
 
For your reference here are Subpoena Laws 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frcp/rule_45 
 
A Few more Research Links for you and your rights 
 
http://definitions.uslegal.com/u/uttering‐a‐forged‐instrument/ 
 
"Wilful and Wanton Conduct Law & Legal Definition 
A Willful and Wanton Conduct is a willful or wanton injury that must have been intentional or the act must have been 
committed under circumstances exhibiting a reckless disregard for the safety of others, such as a failure, after 
knowledge of impending danger, to exercise ordinary care to prevent it or a failure to discover the danger through 
recklessness or carelessness when it could have been discovered by the exercise of ordinary care. [Henslee v. Provena 
Hosps., 369 F. Supp. 2d 970, 977‐978 (N.D. Ill. 2005)] 
 
Willful and wanton conduct means “acting consciously in disregard of or acting with a reckless indifference to the 
consequences, when the Defendant is aware of her conduct and is also aware, from her knowledge of existing 
circumstances and conditions, that her conduct would probably result in injury.” [Duncan v. Duncan (In re Duncan), 448 
F.3d 725, 729 (4th Cir. Va. 2006)] 
 
“A course of action which shows actual or deliberate intention to harm or which, if not intentional, shows an utter 
indifference to or conscious disregard of a person's own safety and the safety of others."[Siemer v. Nangle (In re 
Nangle), 274 F.3d 481, 483 (8th Cir. Mo. 2001)]" 
 
 
Monica, I am not giving you legal advice, but it seems to me that Randazza Legal Group has displayed willful, gross 
negligence and misconduct in prying into your personal information through a false instrument. You see above that Ron 
Green admits ", we realize that they were not properly issued" even though they have SUPERIOR KNOWLEDGE OF THE 
LAW and deliberately violated our rights.  
 
RLG may have subpoenaed others that will affect your privacy rights in connection to the harassing lawsuit Randazza v. 
Cox. 
 
If I were you, I report this to the Las Vegas Police department, I copied them on communications last night. 
As Randazza Legal Group has violated our privacy rights and I believe committed a crime. 
 
Other laws applying, I believe are rights to privacy, banking laws, constitutional rights and more. I will be reporting those
as soon as I can and will copy you on all communications, as this affects you now as well, and I feel, in my pro se 
capacity, 
that you have a right to know. An attorney suing someone and illegally attempting to obtain financial, personal and 
private data 
through impersonating a subpoena, simply because they say so and companies such as Godaddy doing whatever 
Randazza Legal Says  
to do, is, in my opinion Criminal, and certainly unethical. 
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It is my belief, that this is a violation of our rights to privacy, our financial information. This is unlawful and harassing. 
This is, in my opinion, wire fraud, mail fraud 
and it is my belief that impersonating a subpoena to gather our personal information is a criminal act. I will be emailing a 
letter to all parties tomm. and  
 
Godaddy is acting in conspiracy with Randazza Legal Group and has for some time, I will copy you on the letter 
tomorrow explaining my lawsuits with all parties 
and what is going on so that you will be informed. You may want to get an attorney and or file criminal charges of your 
own as Randazza Legal Group has unlawfully attempted to access your financial and personal information from 
Godaddy, through impersonating a court ordered subpoena in which was not court ordered.  
 
I intent to notify the FBI and other authorities on this matter and will copy you on all correspondence. I am sorry that 
your art company has been violated and your rights to privacy and financial privacy rights have been criminally invaded.
 
Per the Ron Green email above, Randazza Legal Group knowingly committed this crime, they are attorneys and know 
the law, they have violated your rights, mine, Eliot Bernstein and who knows who else. I will let you know how this 
progresses and when I file criminal complaints. 
 
Randazza Legal Group has acted with gross, willful, reckless disregard for the law and has violated all our rights. 
 
I will copy you and your attorney with any further communications in this matter with all parties and the authorities. I 
will be filing a criminal complaint with this attempt to steal my financial data under a FALSE subpoena and the 
conspiracy with godaddy.  
 
Also note that Randazza Legal Group is licensed attorneys in Arizona as well as Nevada and the fully know the law and 
deliberately committed fraud on the court, and seriously abused their power as officers of the court (attorneys) to 
illegally collect private and personal financial information and date. 
 
This was NOT a Court Order, yet Godaddy was going to give your private information simply because Randazza Legal 
Group said so. 
 
I will be filing an FBI Complaint and Complaint with the Las Vegas Police next week, I will copy you on all. 
 
Thank you for your time in this matter. 
 
Crystal L. Cox 
Pro Se Defendant 
 
 
in Love and Light 
 
 
 
On Friday, February 14, 2014 1:37 AM, Melody <alexmelodym@yahoo.com> wrote: 
Received this today from GoDaddy & I'd like to know how to file an objection: 
 
This email is to inform you that we have received a properly formatted subpoena for documents in the following civil 
action: Marc J. Randazza et al. v Crystal Cox et al. issued by the United States District Court for the District of Arizona, 
Civil Action No. 2:12‐cv‐02040‐JAD‐PAL (D. Nev.).  Our response to this subpoena may require us to disclose some of 
your personally identifiable information.  Therefore, we are providing this notice as a courtesy to give you an 
opportunity to object to the subpoena.  The only way to object to a properly filed subpoena is by filing an objection with 
the court in which the matter is pending.  If you intend on filing an objection, please let us know within 3 business 
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days.  If we do not receive an objection notice indicating that you have filed or will be filing an objection, we will 
continue with producing the documents requested and may charge your account according to our registration 
agreement.  Should you require additional time within which to file your objection with the court, please let us know. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 12, 2014, at 10:50 PM, "Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light" <savvybroker@yahoo.com> wrote: 
http://www.insaneasylumblog.com/search/label/Crystal%20Cox#axzz2tBM2elrE 
 
Crystal 
in Love and Light 
 
 
 
From: Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light [mailto:savvybroker@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:04 PM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: Fw: Activity in Case 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Randazza et al v. Cox et al Order on Motion 
 
This is all I got on NV Order 
  
Crystal 
in Love and Light 
 

 
 

On Friday, February 14, 2014 4:44 PM, "cmecf@nvd.uscourts.gov" <cmecf@nvd.uscourts.gov> wrote: 
This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT 
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** There is no charge for viewing opinions. 

United States District Court 
District of Nevada 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 2/14/2014 at 4:43 PM PST and filed on 2/14/2014  
Case Name:  Randazza et al v. Cox et al
Case Number: 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL 

Filer: 
Document Number: 162  
Docket Text:  
ORDER Granting in part and denying in part [116] Defendant Crystal Cox's Motion for 
Reconsideration. Defendant shall be permitted to file a proper counterclaim against Plaintiff 
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Marc Randazza. The motion is DENIED in all other respects. Defendant Cox must file any 
proper counterclaim no later than 2/28/14. Signed by Judge Jennifer A. Dorsey on 2/14/14. 
(Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - cc: Crystal Cox via USPS and electronic 
mail - EDS)  
 
2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Ronald D Green, Jr rdg@randazza.com, ecf@randazza.com 
 
2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Notice has been delivered by other means to:  
 
Crystal L. Cox 
PO Box 2027 
Port Townsend, WA 98368 
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 
Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1101333072 [Date=2/14/2014] [FileNumber=6541566-0 
] [065a799c3e33bd2bd7867e29dfd875de38da0b4786902f88742d20885e71512ce7a 
1212435f0b462236a511fcac142de2cb88a1bbe493b291cd39f8e9a018925]] 

 

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
From: "P. Stephen Lamont" <psl@iviewitholdings.com> 
To: "Randazza, Marc" <mjr@randazza.com> 
CC: 
 
 
 
 
No trust fund, his mother and father passed away and his older sister in Chicago cut him off...last heard he was headed 
back to his mother‐in‐law's house in Red Bluff, Cal ‐ a good fishing spot if you're into that sort of thing. 
 
Thank you for your offer, and I'll mull it over. 
 
Best regards, 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
175 King Street 
Armonk, N.Y 10504 
Tel: 914‐217‐0038 
Emails: psl@iviewitholdings.com; pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net 
URL: www.iviewitholdings.com; www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐; 
Social Media: LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont; Facebook www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont; Twitter 
https://twitter.com/PStephenLamont; Google+ https://plus.google.com/109613137517186687362/about/p/pub 
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THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL,PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL 
AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED 
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER 
IMMEDIATELY AT 914.217.0038. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM FORWARDING 
THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE 
SENDER. 
________________________________ 
From: Marc Randazza <mjr@randazza.com> 
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2014 18:43:39 ‐0800 
To: P. Stephen Lamont<psl@iviewitholdings.com> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
im not sure he'd ever be THAT bankrupt... doesn't he have a substantial trust fund? 
 
If you like, I'd be more than happy to do the cybersquatting case for that domain, for free.  (you'd pay the filing fees, 
etc., of course) 
 
 
 
 
 
On Thu, Feb 13, 2014 at 6:41 PM, P. Stephen Lamont <psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
wrote: 
Oh yes, right now I am managing the continuation of an entire patent portfolio of the most important inventions in the 
history of multimedia technology, so in good time when I am sitting on substantial resources. 
 
Actually, I was hoping you would have bankrupted him by now and iviewit.tv<http://iviewit.tv> would have died a 
natural death...LOL, LOL 
 
Best regards, 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
175 King Street 
Armonk, N.Y 10504 
Tel: 914‐217‐0038<tel:914‐217‐0038> 
Emails: psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net> 
URL: www.iviewitholdings.com<http://www.iviewitholdings.com>; www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐
<http://www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐>; 
Social Media: LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont<http://www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont>; 
Facebook www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont<http://www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont>; Twitter 
https://twitter.com/PStephenLamont; Google+ https://plus.google.com/109613137517186687362/about/p/pub 
 
THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL,PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL 
AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED 
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER 
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IMMEDIATELY AT 914.217.0038<tel:914.217.0038>. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN 
CONSENT OF THE SENDER. 
________________________________ 
From: Marc Randazza <mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com>> 
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2014 18:35:33 ‐0800 
To: P. Stephen Lamont<psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
you ever thought of seizing the iviewit domains from Bernstein? 
 
 
 
 
 
On Thu, Feb 13, 2014 at 6:08 PM, P. Stephen Lamont <psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
wrote: 
[visuel‐tvn‐home‐page_0 (1).jpg] 
 
Pushed it way down with www.brandyourself.com<http://www.brandyourself.com>, the free version.  No, never 
demanded money, and I have not communicated with Bernstein since I terminated him in 08/2008 or Cox since 01/2010 
my complaint of which boomeranged “P. Stephen Lamont” across multiple web pages, worldwide. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
175 King Street 
Armonk, N.Y 10504 
Tel: 914‐217‐0038<tel:914‐217‐0038> 
Emails: psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net> 
URL: www.iviewitholdings.com<http://www.iviewitholdings.com/>; www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐
<http://www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐?trk=cp_followed_name_iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐>; 
Social Media: LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont<http://www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont>; 
Facebook www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont<http://www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont>; Twitter 
https://twitter.com/PStephenLamont; Google+ https://plus.google.com/109613137517186687362/about/p/pub 
 
THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL,PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL 
AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED 
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER 
IMMEDIATELY AT 914.217.0038<tel:914.217.0038>. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN 
CONSENT OF THE SENDER. 
 
 
 
From: Marc Randazza [mailto:mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com>] 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 8:58 PM 
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To: P. Stephen Lamont 
 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
how did you get it removed from the google results?  Or do you mean you just used SEO to push it down? 
[https://t.yesware.com/t/efc139a32afa88e5045692341ae322f91080c58f/2d5ab830d9e9aff08da5d8a8571dacb3/spacer
.gif][http://t.yesware.com/t/efc139a32afa88e5045692341ae322f91080c58f/2d5ab830d9e9aff08da5d8a8571dacb3/spa
cer.gif] 
 
On Thu, Feb 13, 2014 at 5:50 PM, P. Stephen Lamont <psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
wrote: 
Ha, ha…you know I have actually lost girlfriends over it…lol, lol…it crosses my mind every now and the, but knowing the 
personality we are dealing with, it would just proliferate, and I had it removed from my Google search results, or at least 
the first 5 pages. 
 
How have you been?  Bernstein lost his Dad almost a year ago, and is now in the fight of his life for his share of the 
millions of $$$. 
 
PSL 
 
From: Marc Randazza [mailto:mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com>] 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 8:43 PM 
To: psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
have you ever thought of seizing stephenlamont.com<http://stephenlamont.com>? 
[https://t.yesware.com/t/efc139a32afa88e5045692341ae322f91080c58f/3e7e0d3f0971ec9f8dd19c3d2e16a61d/spacer.
gif][http://t.yesware.com/t/efc139a32afa88e5045692341ae322f91080c58f/3e7e0d3f0971ec9f8dd19c3d2e16a61d/spac
er.gif] 
 
On Mon, Feb 25, 2013 at 2:29 AM, P. Stephen Lamont <psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
wrote: 
As long as they have a CM/ECF password, this is what you can expect... 
Best regards, 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chief Executive Officer 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
175 King Street 
Armonk, N.Y 10504 
Tel: 914‐217‐0038<tel:914‐217‐0038> 
Emails: psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net> 
URL: www.iviewitholdings.com<http://www.iviewitholdings.com> 
Social Media: www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont<http://www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont>; 
www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont<http://www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont>; 
https://twitter.com/PStephenLamont 
 
 
THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL,PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL 
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AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED 
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER 
IMMEDIATELY AT 914.217.0038<tel:914.217.0038>. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN 
CONSENT OF THE SENDER. 
________________________________ 
From: "Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light" <savvybroker@yahoo.com<mailto:savvybroker@yahoo.com>> 
Date: Sun, 24 Feb 2013 23:39:51 ‐0800 (PST) 
To: rdg@randazza.com<mailto:rdg@randazza.com><rdg@randazza.com<mailto:rdg@randazza.com>>; 
lmt@randazza.com<mailto:lmt@randazza.com><lmt@randazza.com<mailto:lmt@randazza.com>>; 
lmt@randazza.com<mailto:lmt@randazza.com><lmt@randazza.com<mailto:lmt@randazza.com>>; 
pete@mandw.com<mailto:pete@mandw.com><pete@mandw.com<mailto:pete@mandw.com>>; 
kwhite@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:kwhite@brownwhitelaw.com><kwhite@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:kwhite@bro
wnwhitelaw.com>>; 
tbrown@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:tbrown@brownwhitelaw.com><tbrown@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:tbrown@b
rownwhitelaw.com>>; 
gnewhouse@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:gnewhouse@brownwhitelaw.com><gnewhouse@brownwhitelaw.com<mailt
o:gnewhouse@brownwhitelaw.com>>; 
khill@forbes.com<mailto:khill@forbes.com><khill@forbes.com<mailto:khill@forbes.com>>; 
Legal@forbes.com<mailto:Legal@forbes.com><Legal@forbes.com<mailto:Legal@forbes.com>>; 
sforbes@forbes.com<mailto:sforbes@forbes.com><sforbes@forbes.com<mailto:sforbes@forbes.com>>; 
ceo@forbesinc.com<mailto:ceo@forbesinc.com><ceo@forbesinc.com<mailto:ceo@forbesinc.com>>; 
mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com><mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com>>; 
steven.wilker@tonkon.com<mailto:steven.wilker@tonkon.com><steven.wilker@tonkon.com<mailto:steven.wilker@ton
kon.com>>; 
david.aman@tonkon.com<mailto:david.aman@tonkon.com><david.aman@tonkon.com<mailto:david.aman@tonkon.co
m>>; 
mike.morgan@tonkon.com<mailto:mike.morgan@tonkon.com><mike.morgan@tonkon.com<mailto:mike.morgan@ton
kon.com>>; legal@godaddy.com<mailto:legal@godaddy.com><legal@godaddy.com<mailto:legal@godaddy.com>>; 
Support@godaddy.com<mailto:Support@godaddy.com><Support@godaddy.com<mailto:Support@godaddy.com>>; 
President@Godaddy.com<President@Godaddy.com<mailto:President@Godaddy.com%3cPresident@Godaddy.com>>; 
domaindisputes@godaddy.com<mailto:domaindisputes@godaddy.com><domaindisputes@godaddy.com<mailto:domai
ndisputes@godaddy.com>>; 
jgriffin@godaddy.com<mailto:jgriffin@godaddy.com><jgriffin@godaddy.com<mailto:jgriffin@godaddy.com>>; 
domain.disputes@wipo.int<mailto:domain.disputes@wipo.int><domain.disputes@wipo.int<mailto:domain.disputes@w
ipo.int>>; arbritration@wipo.int<mailto:arbritration@wipo.int><arbritration@wipo.int<mailto:arbritration@wipo.int>>; 
fgurry@wipo.com<mailto:fgurry@wipo.com><fgurry@wipo.com<mailto:fgurry@wipo.com>>; 
francis.gurry@wipo.com<mailto:francis.gurry@wipo.com><francis.gurry@wipo.com<mailto:francis.gurry@wipo.com>>; 
erik.wilbers@wipo.int<mailto:erik.wilbers@wipo.int><erik.wilbers@wipo.int<mailto:erik.wilbers@wipo.int>>; 
jpaine@proskauer.com<mailto:jpaine@proskauer.com><jpaine@proskauer.com<mailto:jpaine@proskauer.com>>; 
jleccese@proskauer.com<mailto:jleccese@proskauer.com><jleccese@proskauer.com<mailto:jleccese@proskauer.com>
>; 
kent.haslam@mso.umt.edu<mailto:kent.haslam@mso.umt.edu><kent.haslam@mso.umt.edu<mailto:kent.haslam@ms
o.umt.edu>>; 
Legal@proskauer.com<mailto:Legal@proskauer.com><Legal@proskauer.com<mailto:Legal@proskauer.com>>; 
Gmashberg@proskauer.com<mailto:Gmashberg@proskauer.com><Gmashberg@proskauer.com<mailto:Gmashberg@p
roskauer.com>>; 
krubenstein@proskauer.com<mailto:krubenstein@proskauer.com><krubenstein@proskauer.com<mailto:krubenstein@
proskauer.com>>; 
afagin@proskauer.com<mailto:afagin@proskauer.com><afagin@proskauer.com<mailto:afagin@proskauer.com>>; 
psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com><psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com>>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net><pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.n
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et<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net>>; 
dowling@apple.com<mailto:dowling@apple.com><dowling@apple.com<mailto:dowling@apple.com>>; 
sewell@apple.com<mailto:sewell@apple.com><sewell@apple.com<mailto:sewell@apple.com>>; 
Jordan@FishtownLaw.com<Jordan@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Jordan@FishtownLaw.com%3cJordan@FishtownLaw.co
m>>; bsewell@apple.com<mailto:bsewell@apple.com><bsewell@apple.com<mailto:bsewell@apple.com>>; 
kpadrick@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:kpadrick@obsidianfinance.com><kpadrick@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:kpadric
k@obsidianfinance.com>>; 
pwhittington@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:pwhittington@obsidianfinance.com><pwhittington@obsidianfinance.com<
mailto:pwhittington@obsidianfinance.com>>; 
newsdesk@xbiz.com<mailto:newsdesk@xbiz.com><newsdesk@xbiz.com<mailto:newsdesk@xbiz.com>>; 
press@xbiz.com<mailto:press@xbiz.com><press@xbiz.com<mailto:press@xbiz.com>>; 
legal@xbiz.com<mailto:legal@xbiz.com><legal@xbiz.com<mailto:legal@xbiz.com>>; 
administration@xbiz.com<mailto:administration@xbiz.com><administration@xbiz.com<mailto:administration@xbiz.co
m>>; 
steve.r.rodgers@intel.com<mailto:steve.r.rodgers@intel.com><steve.r.rodgers@intel.com<mailto:steve.r.rodgers@inte
l.com>>; 
daniel.staton@mcso.us<mailto:daniel.staton@mcso.us><daniel.staton@mcso.us<mailto:daniel.staton@mcso.us>>; 
marshall.ross@mcso.us<mailto:marshall.ross@mcso.us><marshall.ross@mcso.us<mailto:marshall.ross@mcso.us>>; 
Leo@FishtownLaw.com<Leo@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Leo@FishtownLaw.com%3cLeo@FishtownLaw.com>>; 
Leo@FishtownLaw.com<Leo@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Leo@FishtownLaw.com%3cLeo@FishtownLaw.com>>; 
Lawyers@FishtownLaw.com<Lawyers@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Lawyers@FishtownLaw.com%3cLawyers@FishtownLa
w.com>>; 
diane@freespeechcoalition.com<mailto:diane@freespeechcoalition.com><diane@freespeechcoalition.com<mailto:dian
e@freespeechcoalition.com>>; 
sidgrief@freespeechcoalition.com<mailto:sidgrief@freespeechcoalition.com><sidgrief@freespeechcoalition.com<mailt
o:sidgrief@freespeechcoalition.com>>; 
mepstein@freespeechcoalition.com<mailto:mepstein@freespeechcoalition.com><mepstein@freespeechcoalition.com<
mailto:mepstein@freespeechcoalition.com>>; 
EDWARD.KWAKWA@wipo.int<mailto:EDWARD.KWAKWA@wipo.int><EDWARD.KWAKWA@wipo.int<mailto:EDWARD.K
WAKWA@wipo.int>>; 
psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com><psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com>>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net><pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.n
et<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net>>; 
psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com><psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com>>; 
dbrown@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:dbrown@obsidianfinance.com><dbrown@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:dbrown
@obsidianfinance.com>>; 
carr@nytimes.com<mailto:carr@nytimes.com><carr@nytimes.com<mailto:carr@nytimes.com>>; 
psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com><psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com>>; 
Leo@FishtownLaw.com<Leo@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Leo@FishtownLaw.com%3cLeo@FishtownLaw.com>>; 
saltydroid@gmail.com<mailto:saltydroid@gmail.com><saltydroid@gmail.com<mailto:saltydroid@gmail.com>>; 
jmalone@libertymedia.com<mailto:jmalone@libertymedia.com><jmalone@libertymedia.com<mailto:jmalone@liberty
media.com>>; 
legal@libertymedia.com<mailto:legal@libertymedia.com><legal@libertymedia.com<mailto:legal@libertymedia.com>>; 
emalone@libertmedia.com<mailto:emalone@libertmedia.com><emalone@libertmedia.com<mailto:emalone@libertme
dia.com>>; 
info.luxembourg@manwin.com<mailto:info.luxembourg@manwin.com><info.luxembourg@manwin.com<mailto:info.lu
xembourg@manwin.com>>; 
legal@manwin.com<mailto:legal@manwin.com><legal@manwin.com<mailto:legal@manwin.com>>; 
info.losangeles@manwin.com<mailto:info.losangeles@manwin.com><info.losangeles@manwin.com<mailto:info.losang
eles@manwin.com>>; legal@npr.org<mailto:legal@npr.org><legal@npr.org<mailto:legal@npr.org>>; 
bgarfield@npr.org<mailto:bgarfield@npr.org><bgarfield@npr.org<mailto:bgarfield@npr.org>>; 
info@osbar.org<mailto:info@osbar.org><info@osbar.org<mailto:info@osbar.org>>; 
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legal@osbar.org<mailto:legal@osbar.org><legal@osbar.org<mailto:legal@osbar.org>>; 
jrobben@osbar.org<mailto:jrobben@osbar.org><jrobben@osbar.org<mailto:jrobben@osbar.org>>; 
artin.cain@dylanenergy.com<mailto:artin.cain@dylanenergy.com><artin.cain@dylanenergy.com<mailto:artin.cain@dyl
anenergy.com>>; 
sean.boushie@mso.umt.edu<mailto:sean.boushie@mso.umt.edu><sean.boushie@mso.umt.edu<mailto:sean.boushie@
mso.umt.edu>>; 
tracy@sequenceinc.com<mailto:tracy@sequenceinc.com><tracy@sequenceinc.com<mailto:tracy@sequenceinc.com>>; 
MB@IVI3.com<MB@IVI3.com<mailto:MB@IVI3.com%3cMB@IVI3.com>>; 
sgreenfield@hullmcguire.com<mailto:sgreenfield@hullmcguire.com><sgreenfield@hullmcguire.com<mailto:sgreenfield
@hullmcguire.com>>; 
HG@SimpleJustice.us<HG@SimpleJustice.us<mailto:HG@SimpleJustice.us%3cHG@SimpleJustice.us>>; 
royce.engstrom@mso.umt.edu<mailto:royce.engstrom@mso.umt.edu><royce.engstrom@mso.umt.edu<mailto:royce.e
ngstrom@mso.umt.edu>>; lcclerk@libby.org<mailto:lcclerk@libby.org><lcclerk@libby.org<mailto:lcclerk@libby.org>>; 
lcatty@libby.org<mailto:lcatty@libby.org><lcatty@libby.org<mailto:lcatty@libby.org>>; 
groenketk@centurytel.net<mailto:groenketk@centurytel.net><groenketk@centurytel.net<mailto:groenketk@centuryte
l.net>>; jbmb@centurytel.net<mailto:jbmb@centurytel.net><jbmb@centurytel.net<mailto:jbmb@centurytel.net>>; 
carlosmiller@magiccitymedia.com<mailto:carlosmiller@magiccitymedia.com><carlosmiller@magiccitymedia.com<mailt
o:carlosmiller@magiccitymedia.com>>; 
nseligman@sony.com<mailto:nseligman@sony.com><nseligman@sony.com<mailto:nseligman@sony.com>>; 
legal@sony.com<mailto:legal@sony.com><legal@sony.com<mailto:legal@sony.com>>; 
jcalkin@sony.com<mailto:jcalkin@sony.com><jcalkin@sony.com<mailto:jcalkin@sony.com>>; 
john.calkins@sony.com<mailto:john.calkins@sony.com><john.calkins@sony.com<mailto:john.calkins@sony.com>>; 
dougchey@yahoo.com<mailto:dougchey@yahoo.com><dougchey@yahoo.com<mailto:dougchey@yahoo.com>>; 
info@turkewitzlaw.com<mailto:info@turkewitzlaw.com><info@turkewitzlaw.com<mailto:info@turkewitzlaw.com>>; 
roxannegrinage@yahoo.com<mailto:roxannegrinage@yahoo.com><roxannegrinage@yahoo.com<mailto:roxannegrinag
e@yahoo.com>>; 
seanboushie@gmail.com<mailto:seanboushie@gmail.com><seanboushie@gmail.com<mailto:seanboushie@gmail.com
>>; info@gtlaw.com<mailto:info@gtlaw.com><info@gtlaw.com<mailto:info@gtlaw.com>>; 
vaccinelawsuit@gmail.com<mailto:vaccinelawsuit@gmail.com><vaccinelawsuit@gmail.com<mailto:vaccinelawsuit@gm
ail.com>>; RDG@randazza.com<mailto:RDG@randazza.com><RDG@randazza.com<mailto:RDG@randazza.com>>; 
David Aman<david.aman@tonkon.com<mailto:david.aman@tonkon.com>> 
ReplyTo: "Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light" <savvybroker@yahoo.com<mailto:savvybroker@yahoo.com>> 
Cc: Eliot I. Bernstein<iviewit@iviewit.tv<mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv>>; Eliot Ivan 
Bernstein<iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:iviewit@gmail.com>> 
Subject: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
 
 
Crystal L. Cox 
Pro Se Plaintiff 
 
 
 
 
‐‐ 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Marc John Randazza* 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 S. Town Center Drive 
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Las Vegas, NV 89135 
+1‐702‐420‐2001<tel:%2B1‐702‐420‐2001> 
 
2 South Biscayne Blvd. Suite 2600 
Miami, FL 33131 
+1‐305‐791‐2891<tel:%2B1‐305‐791‐2891> 
 
eFax: +1‐305.437.7662<tel:%2B1‐305.437.7662> 
 
______________________________________ 
 
* Licensed to practice law in Arizona, California, Florida, Massachusetts, and Nevada. 
 
 
 
‐‐ 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Marc John Randazza* 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 S. Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
+1‐702‐420‐2001<tel:%2B1‐702‐420‐2001> 
 
2 South Biscayne Blvd. Suite 2600 
Miami, FL 33131 
+1‐305‐791‐2891<tel:%2B1‐305‐791‐2891> 
 
eFax: +1‐305.437.7662<tel:%2B1‐305.437.7662> 
 
______________________________________ 
 
* Licensed to practice law in Arizona, California, Florida, Massachusetts, and Nevada. 
 
 
 
‐‐ 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Marc John Randazza* 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 S. Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
+1‐702‐420‐2001<tel:%2B1‐702‐420‐2001> 
 
2 South Biscayne Blvd. Suite 2600 
Miami, FL 33131 
+1‐305‐791‐2891<tel:%2B1‐305‐791‐2891> 
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eFax: +1‐305.437.7662<tel:%2B1‐305.437.7662> 
 
______________________________________ 
 
* Licensed to practice law in Arizona, California, Florida, Massachusetts, and Nevada. 
 
 
 
‐‐ 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Marc John Randazza* 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 S. Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
+1‐702‐420‐2001 
 
2 South Biscayne Blvd. Suite 2600 
Miami, FL 33131 
+1‐305‐791‐2891 
 
eFax: +1‐305.437.7662 
 
______________________________________ 
 
* Licensed to practice law in Arizona, California, Florida, Massachusetts, and Nevada. 
 
 
From: Alan Rose [mailto:ARose@mrachek-law.com]  
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 9:23 AM 
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv 
Cc: tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com; David Simon; Maryanne Koskey; bill@palmettobaylaw.com; 
john@pankauskilawfirm.com 
Subject: Curator issues & Need for Blogging to Stop 
 
This is primarily for Eliot, but I am copying everyone because it affects everyone. 
 
John Pankauski and I have had some pushback from potential curators, who are concerned about the potential for Eliot 
blogging information about them.  This is a relatively serious issue, because the Court indicated a desire to contain the 
costs, and it is a leap for someone to take on the potential for vicious personal attacks for a small amount of money.  In 
reality, there should be no vicious attacks on anybody, regardless of how much or little they are being paid. 
 
In our view, all of this blogging is interfering with the efficient administration of these estates, and is an unnecessary 
distraction.  The case is going to be resolved in court, and this cyber‐attacking is only going to drive up the costs for 
everyone, and the vast majority of these costs ultimately will be borne, directly and indirectly, by Simon’s 
grandchildren.  In addition, there are issues and claims to be dealt with involving Tescher & Spallina.  We would like to 
deal with those issues in court, and not in cyberspace.  The blogging and harassment of them interferes with the ability 
of professionals to deal with these issues.   
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We request, on behalf of Ted and I would imagine all of the beneficiaries, that Eliot (i) immediately cease all postings on 
the internet and/or communication with Crystal Cox about any issue with this case, including postings about the court, 
the fiduciaries (past,  present, and future) and the proceedings in court; (ii) remove all postings to date and instruct 
Crystal Cox to do so as well; and (iii) agree to not post any information, nor communicate with Crystal Cox or anyone 
else who will post information, about these matters in the future. 
 
I would also invite Peter Feaman, Stansbury’s counsel, with whom Eliot feels aligned, to discuss this matter with Eliot in 
the hope of obtaining his agreement on these issues. 
 
Thanks for your consideration of these matters. 
 
 
 
Cc:          Ted Bernstein 
                Pamela (via David Simon) 
                Jill and Lisa (through Bill Glasko) 
                Eliot Bernstein 
                Peter Feaman 
 
 
    Alan B. Rose, Esq. 
    arose@Mrachek‐Law.com 
    561.355.6991 

 
 
    505 South Flagler Drive 
    Suite 600  
    West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
    561.655.2250 Phone 
    561.655.5537 Fax 
                                                           
      
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED 
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
IF YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY (1) REPLY BY E-MAIL TO 
US, AND (2) DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 

TAX DISCLOSURE NOTE:  To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service 
(Circular 230), we inform and advise you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transactions or matters addressed herein. 

If there any documents attached to this email with the suffix ,pdf, those documents are in Adobe PDF format,  If you have 
difficulty viewing these attachments, you may need to download the free version of Adobe Acrobat Reader, available at: 
http://www.adobe.com 
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From: Alan Rose [mailto:ARose@mrachek-law.com]  
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 10:30 AM 
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv; tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com; David Simon; Maryanne Koskey; bill@palmettobaylaw.com; 
john@pankauskilawfirm.com 
Subject: Curator  
 
At this point, we (Pankauski and I) suggest: 
 
John Morrisey  http://jmorrisseylaw.com/  
 
Once we have Eliot’s answer on the “blogging”, we be able to submit one or more additional names. 
 
 
 
 
 
    Alan B. Rose, Esq. 
    arose@Mrachek‐Law.com 
    561.355.6991 

 
 
    505 South Flagler Drive 
    Suite 600  
    West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
    561.655.2250 Phone 
    561.655.5537 Fax 
                                                           
      
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED 
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
IF YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY (1) REPLY BY E-MAIL TO 
US, AND (2) DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 

TAX DISCLOSURE NOTE:  To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service 
(Circular 230), we inform and advise you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transactions or matters addressed herein. 

If there any documents attached to this email with the suffix ,pdf, those documents are in Adobe PDF format,  If you have 
difficulty viewing these attachments, you may need to download the free version of Adobe Acrobat Reader, available at: 
http://www.adobe.com 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 10:30 AM
To: 'Alan Rose'
Cc: 'tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com'; 'David Simon'; 'Maryanne Koskey'; 

'bill@palmettobaylaw.com'; 'john@pankauskilawfirm.com'; Caroline Prochotska Rogers 
Esq. (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP 
(mmulrooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA; Marc R. Garber 
Esq. (marcrgarber@gmail.com); Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com); Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marcrgarber@verizon.net); Crystal L Cox (savvybroker@yahoo.com); Crystal L. Cox @ 
Liquidating Trustee (Crystal@CrystalCox.com)

Subject: RE: Curator issues & Need for Blogging to Stop
Attachments: 20140223 Man ripped off by attorneys moves into lawyer's house - Sun Sentinel.pdf; 

20140131 Palm Beach County Sheriff Office Supplemental Report 14029489.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'Alan Rose'

'tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com' Read: 2/23/2014 10:50 AM

'David Simon'

'Maryanne Koskey'

'bill@palmettobaylaw.com'

'john@pankauskilawfirm.com'

Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. 
(caroline@cprogers.com)

Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP 
(mmulrooney@Venable.com)

Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA

Marc R. Garber Esq. (marcrgarber@gmail.com)

Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com)

Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marcrgarber@verizon.net)

Crystal L Cox (savvybroker@yahoo.com)

Crystal L. Cox @ Liquidating Trustee 
(Crystal@CrystalCox.com)

Alan Rose and John Pankauski, in response to your letter below, as you have been working closely with Tescher and 
Spallina and Theodore in criminal conspiracy to deprive beneficiaries of their expected inheritances and more, please 
take this as formal notice that going forward you will be included as Respondents and Defendants in all ongoing and 
upcoming criminal and civil actions against Tescher and Spallina et al. and new actions to be filed soon naming you 
directly.  You are conflicted now with my family and have adverse interests and your hostility towards my efforts to have 
you prosecuted were displayed in court hearings recently and will be motioned to the judge to have you properly and 
formally removed, sanctioned and reported to criminal authorities.  As you are both aware I am trying to have you 
convicted for these crimes you participated in as well for your actions thus far and I have already alleged that you both 
are part of an ongoing extortion of my family.  However, nice try in your letter below to pin the blame on just Tescher 
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and Spallina and act as if you have rights to recovery for your clients who are also involved in the crimes is laughable.   I 
demand that you voluntarily resign and disqualify from any and all representations of any parties in these matters and 
cease further harassment of me and my family immediately.  You have allowed your client Theodore to distribute estate 
assets to knowingly wrong parties according to Sheriff office reports you have in your possession and attached herein 
and have both further been involved in trying to entice me to participate in such fraudulent conversions and comingling 
of estate and trust assets (AFTER KNOWINGLY STATING TO OFFICIALS THAT THEY WERE ILLEGAL) and both of you will be 
reported to criminal authorities for your acts in part of the overall conspiracy to defraud beneficiaries, including minor 
children.  I just started with Tescher and Spallina but will be moving shortly to get rid of all the TRAIF 
(tref or trayf or traif: not kosher (Yiddish treyf, from Hebrew ṭәrēfā 'carrion') (AHD)) that pollutes the Estates and Trusts, 
especially all those parties, including yourselves that worked with Tescher and Spallina in any way. 
 
The vast majority of claims for damages will come from you and your partners in crime, Tescher, Spallina, Theodore, 
Manceri, Moran and others, not the injured parties as you threaten (see the attached article from the Palm Beach Post) 
and we will be seeking all available remedies from you soon to pay for past damages and damages you continue to pile 
up daily by further acting in violation of ethical cannons and law.  You are hereby formally requested to turn over your 
insurance information for liability purposes and I demand that you notify your liability carriers of these matters instantly 
and please send both me and the Creditor Stansbury all related liability information that we may seek remedy from.  As 
the attached Palm Beach County Sheriff report indicates, Theodore has acted in violation of his fiduciary duties in a 
number of civil and criminal ways, against the alleged advice of counsel and your continued perpetration of this FRAUD 
on the BENEFICIARIES and the COURT are immediate cause for all of you that are attorneys at law to report the criminal 
wrongdoing of your client, not attempt to cover up in a court with lies and deceit that will be addressed with the courts 
shortly.  You have shamed my family and disgraced your own with your actions to this point, especially those actions to 
directly harm my family and three minor children and I will be pursuing you through legal remedies starting now and 
ever more. 
 
As for your ridiculous threatening letter below, indicating that we will pay for the costs of our blogging, I attach below 
several recent emails regarding illegal attempts of other Attorneys at Law that have issued false federal subpoena’s to 
attempt to gain my and Crystal Cox’s phone and internet records, harassing emails between lawyers and others to 
intentionally harm our family and shut down blogs etc. through dubious actions.  All of these acts and your actions will 
be reported shortly as part of RICO actions in both the Southern District of New York and Las Vegas Nevada that Cox and 
I are involved in.  I will be filing a civil RICO against both of you, Mr. Rose and Mr. Pankauski for your involvement in 
these matters thus far.  I will be seeking all of your billing records to have all monies illegally misappropriated from the 
estates and trusts for your pathetic counsel immediately returned in full with interest.  I will be filing ethical complaints 
after the criminal and civil actions for your continued violations of your oaths under G‐d as attorneys at law and will seek 
disbarment to be replaced with criminal prison bars for your actions to harm my family and others.   
 
As for vicious attacks, what you continue to do and have done to my family are so insipid as to warrant arrest for 
criminal extortion and more and I will be seeking relief from the Court to stop you too from further harms.  As there are 
ongoing investigations into theft, insurance fraud, fraud on a US District Court, Fraud on a Florida Probate Court, Fraud 
on the beneficiaries and possible MURDER, where you are centrally involved, I believe you have obligations to disqualify 
and turn yourselves in immediately with all information regarding your involvement in the crimes alleged. 
 
May G‐d have mercy on your souls for I will not!  Eliot   
 
 

 
On Thursday, February 13, 2014 6:23 PM, Ron Green <rdg@randazza.com> wrote: 
Upon further review of the subpoenas issued to GoDaddy, we realize that they were not properly 
issued.  Pursuant to December 2013 changes to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the subpoenas 
should have been issued from the United States District Court for the District of Nevada and not the 
District of Arizona.  (See Fed. R. Civ. P. 45(a)(2).)  Accordingly, we withdraw the subpoenas. 
__________________________________ 



3

Ronald D. Green, Jr. 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 South Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
Tel: 702.420.2001 
Fax: 702.420.2003 
Email: rdg (at) randazza (dot) com 
 
Offices: Las Vegas & Miami 
http://www.randazza.com 
 
__________________________________ 
The information contained in this message may be privileged, confidential, and/or exempt from disclosure under applicable law.  The 
information is only intended for the use of the individual(s) or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby 
notified that any use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of any information contained herein or attached to this message is strictly 
prohibited.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender and destroy the original transmission and its 
attachments in their entirety, whether in electronic or hard copy format, without reading them.  Thank you. 
__________________________________ 
*Licensed in Nevada only. 
 
On Feb 13, 2014, at 5:44 PM, Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light <savvybroker@yahoo.com> wrote: 
 

Eliot,  
 
I just received your email. This is the first I have heard of this massive rights violation. 
 
Godaddy has NO LEGAL Right to Give YOUR Financial Information or private information out. 
I am not giving you legal advice, however, this violates your rights and my legal rights, in  
my opinion. They already have those domain names, Randazza already stole them, and Godaddy let him, there is no  
LAWFUL reason to subpoena your account when those names are not there anymore, they are  
in Marc Randazza's account and there is NO COURT ORDER. 
 
A lawyer cannot just tell Godaddy what to do and they do it, Godaddy is Breaking the LAW. 
A court order has to be in place, as far as I have heard. 
 
A "properly formatted" subpoena is NOT a COURT Order, If Godaddy does this, it is my opinion that you will have 
a right to  
sue Godaddy. I have named Godaddy in multiple lawsuits, so If Randazza can Subpoena Godaddy for our records, that is 
like saying  
that because I have sued Godaddy then I can subpoena Godaddy for all their financial records, just because I sued them 
as Randazza 
harassingly sued me, his former client. And you, someone I wrote a story on. 
 
It is unlawful unless it's a court order, Godaddy will be liable if they give out your private information, as a matter of law, 
banking law,  
court procedure, and constitutional rights.  
 
I have not received any documentation of this matter, I have received no subpoena and I do OBJECT to Godaddy 
giving out my and your private information. This is unlawful.  
 
Again, if Godaddy allows Randazza to do this, then in my opinion and not giving you legal advice, then you too have a 
right to subpoena all of Randazza's GOdaddy information, financial information, and any records you want, all you would 
have to do, as Randazza did is sent Godaddy a NOT COURT ORDERED "property formatted" subpoena. In my Pro Se 
opinion, this is against the law, rules of procedure and violates your privacy rights on many levels. 
 
Also Eliot, as far as I have been made aware, you are NOT a party to this lawsuit and have never been served, 
correct me if I am wrong. 
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Even if you were a party to the lawsuit, Discovery should be OVER, they have all the domain names and its been around 
16 months since they filed this attack. 
 
How can you Object to the court when it is not court ordered, did you get a court order? I have no record of a court 
order.  Godaddy is saying here that Randazza can file a Subpoena that is not from the court, and you have to file an 
objection with the court when it does not seem to be a court order? Looks like more Fraud to me. 
 
Also Godaddy did not send me this information and YES I Object. This is a complete violation of rights. 
 
 
Crystal  
Pro Se 
 
Here is the eMail you forwarded me which is the first I have heard of this TOTAL, unlawful invasion of privacy, once I see 
a subpoena, and see that Godaddy has done this, I will file an attorney general complaint, FBI Complaint, and legal action 
against Godaddy.  I suggest you do the same, in my Pro Se Opinion.  
 
 
From: compliancemgr [mailto:compliancemgr@godaddy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 7:23 PM 
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv 
Subject: marcrandazza.com et al. 
  
This email is to inform you that we have received a properly formatted subpoena for documents in the 
following civil action: Marc J. Randazza et al. v Crystal Cox et al. issued by the United States District Court 
for the District of Arizona, Civil Action No. 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL (D. Nev.).  Our response to this 
subpoena may require us to disclose some of your personally identifiable information.  Therefore, we are 
providing this notice as a courtesy to give you an opportunity to object to the subpoena.  The only way to 
object to a properly filed subpoena is by filing an objection with the court in which the matter is 
pending.  If you intend on filing an objection, please let us know within 3 business days.  If we do not 
receive an objection notice indicating that you have filed or will be filing an objection, we will continue 
with producing the documents requested and may charge your account according to our registration 
agreement.  Should you require additional time within which to file your objection with the court, please 
let us know. 
  
In order to obtain further information related to the pending litigation or a copy of the subpoena, you may 
contact counsel for the requesting party as follows: 
  
Ronald D. Green 
3625 S. Town Center Drive, Suite 150 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
  
  
Sincerely, 
  
A. Maddux 
Compliance Specialist 
(480)624-2546 Facsimile 
  
-This email message and any attachments hereto is intended for use only by the addressee(s) named 
herein and may contain legally privileged and/or confidential information. If you have received this email 
in error, please immediately notify the sender and permanently delete the original and any copy of this 
message and its attachments. 
  
Crystal 
in Love and Light 
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From: Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light [mailto:savvybroker@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Friday, February 14, 2014 12:38 PM 
To: Melody; Eliot Ivan Bernstein; Lea Scott; RDG@randazza.com; phoenix@ic.fbi.gov; compliancemgr@godaddy.com; 
support@godaddy.com; president@godaddy.com; legal@godaddy.com 
Subject: Re: Need to know how to file objection 
 
Monica,  
 
You Do not need to file an Objection. This was not on the docket, not a court process 
as far as I see. Randazza withdrew the Subpoena last night. I believe this is all fraud  
on the courts. 
 
I am sorry that your private life and financial information has been compromised. 
 
I sent Eliot the eMail below, and copied Randazza Legal Group and Godaddy, last night. As Eliot 
Bernstein and others I have done internet marketing business with have also been compromised, as  
Marc Randazza has abused his power as an attorney to dig into the financial data and personal property 
rights of those connected to me, to iViewit and to Eliot Bernstein.  
 
Here is the email I sent Eliot Bernstein; 
 
"Eliot,  
 
I just received your email. This is the first I have heard of this massive rights violation. 
 
Godaddy has NO LEGAL Right to Give YOUR Financial Information or private information out. 
I am not giving you legal advice, however, this violates your rights and my legal rights, in  
my opinion. They already have those domain names, Randazza already stole them, and Godaddy let him, there is no  
LAWFUL reason to subpoena your account when those names are not there anymore, they are  
in Marc Randazza's account and there is NO COURT ORDER. 
 
A lawyer cannot just tell Godaddy what to do and they do it, Godaddy is Breaking the LAW. 
A court order has to be in place, as far as I have heard. 
 
A "properly formatted" subpoena is NOT a COURT Order, If Godaddy does this, it is my opinion that you will have a right 
to  
sue Godaddy. I have named Godaddy in multiple lawsuits, so If Randazza can Subpoena Godaddy for our records, that is 
like saying that because I have sued Godaddy then I can subpoena Godaddy for all their financial records, just because I 
sued them as Randazzaharassingly sued me, his former client. And you, someone I wrote a story on. 
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It is unlawful unless it's a court order, Godaddy will be liable if they give out your private information, as a matter of law, 
banking law, court procedure, and constitutional rights.  
 
I have not received any documentation of this matter, I have received no subpoena and I do OBJECT to Godaddy giving 
out my and your private information. This is unlawful.  
 
Again, if Godaddy allows Randazza to do this, then in my opinion and not giving you legal advice, then you too have a 
right to subpoena all of Randazza's GOdaddy information, financial information, and any records you want, all you would 
have to do, as Randazza did is sent Godaddy a NOT COURT ORDERED "property formatted" subpoena. In my Pro Se 
opinion, this is against the law, rules of procedure and violates your privacy rights on many levels. 
 
Also Eliot, as far as I have been made aware, you are NOT a party to this lawsuit and have never been served, correct me 
if I am wrong. 
 
Even if you were a party to the lawsuit, Discovery should be OVER, they have all the domain names and its been around 
16 months since they filed this attack. 
 
How can you Object to the court when it is not court ordered, did you get a court order? I have no record of a court 
order.  Godaddy is saying here that Randazza can file a Subpoena that is not from the court, and you have to file an 
objection with the court when it does not seem to be a court order? Looks like more Fraud to me. 
 
Also Godaddy did not send me this information and YES I Object. This is a complete violation of rights. 
 
Crystal  
Pro Se 
 
Here is the eMail you forwarded me which is the first I have heard of this TOTAL, unlawful invasion of privacy, once I see 
a subpoena, and see that Godaddy has done this, I will file an attorney general complaint, FBI Complaint, and legal 
action against Godaddy.  I suggest you do the same, in my Pro Se Opinion. " 
 
Monica, after I sent the above to Godaddy, Randazza Legal Group in my Pro Se Capacity and Eliot Bernstein, Ronald 
Green of Randazza Legal Group IMMEDIATELY emailed the following: 
 
"Upon further review of the subpoenas issued to GoDaddy, we realize that they were not properly issued.  Pursuant to 
December 2013 changes to the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, the subpoenas should have been issued from the 
United States District Court for the District of Nevada and not the District of Arizona.  (See Fed. R. Civ. P. 
45(a)(2).)  Accordingly, we withdraw the subpoenas. 
__________________________________ 
Ronald D. Green, Jr. 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 South Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
Tel: 702.420.2001 
Fax: 702.420.2003 
Email: rdg (at) randazza (dot) com" 
 
Monica, 
 
For your reference here are Subpoena Laws 
http://www.law.cornell.edu/rules/frcp/rule_45 
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A Few more Research Links for you and your rights 
 
http://definitions.uslegal.com/u/uttering‐a‐forged‐instrument/ 
 
"Wilful and Wanton Conduct Law & Legal Definition 
A Willful and Wanton Conduct is a willful or wanton injury that must have been intentional or the act must have been 
committed under circumstances exhibiting a reckless disregard for the safety of others, such as a failure, after 
knowledge of impending danger, to exercise ordinary care to prevent it or a failure to discover the danger through 
recklessness or carelessness when it could have been discovered by the exercise of ordinary care. [Henslee v. Provena 
Hosps., 369 F. Supp. 2d 970, 977‐978 (N.D. Ill. 2005)] 
 
Willful and wanton conduct means “acting consciously in disregard of or acting with a reckless indifference to the 
consequences, when the Defendant is aware of her conduct and is also aware, from her knowledge of existing 
circumstances and conditions, that her conduct would probably result in injury.” [Duncan v. Duncan (In re Duncan), 448 
F.3d 725, 729 (4th Cir. Va. 2006)] 
 
“A course of action which shows actual or deliberate intention to harm or which, if not intentional, shows an utter 
indifference to or conscious disregard of a person's own safety and the safety of others."[Siemer v. Nangle (In re 
Nangle), 274 F.3d 481, 483 (8th Cir. Mo. 2001)]" 
 
 
Monica, I am not giving you legal advice, but it seems to me that Randazza Legal Group has displayed willful, gross 
negligence and misconduct in prying into your personal information through a false instrument. You see above that Ron 
Green admits ", we realize that they were not properly issued" even though they have SUPERIOR KNOWLEDGE OF THE 
LAW and deliberately violated our rights.  
 
RLG may have subpoenaed others that will affect your privacy rights in connection to the harassing lawsuit Randazza v. 
Cox. 
 
If I were you, I report this to the Las Vegas Police department, I copied them on communications last night. 
As Randazza Legal Group has violated our privacy rights and I believe committed a crime. 
 
Other laws applying, I believe are rights to privacy, banking laws, constitutional rights and more. I will be reporting those
as soon as I can and will copy you on all communications, as this affects you now as well, and I feel, in my pro se 
capacity, 
that you have a right to know. An attorney suing someone and illegally attempting to obtain financial, personal and 
private data 
through impersonating a subpoena, simply because they say so and companies such as Godaddy doing whatever 
Randazza Legal Says  
to do, is, in my opinion Criminal, and certainly unethical. 
 
It is my belief, that this is a violation of our rights to privacy, our financial information. This is unlawful and harassing. 
This is, in my opinion, wire fraud, mail fraud 
and it is my belief that impersonating a subpoena to gather our personal information is a criminal act. I will be emailing a 
letter to all parties tomm. and  
 
Godaddy is acting in conspiracy with Randazza Legal Group and has for some time, I will copy you on the letter 
tomorrow explaining my lawsuits with all parties 
and what is going on so that you will be informed. You may want to get an attorney and or file criminal charges of your 
own as Randazza Legal Group has unlawfully attempted to access your financial and personal information from 
Godaddy, through impersonating a court ordered subpoena in which was not court ordered.  
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I intent to notify the FBI and other authorities on this matter and will copy you on all correspondence. I am sorry that 
your art company has been violated and your rights to privacy and financial privacy rights have been criminally invaded.
 
Per the Ron Green email above, Randazza Legal Group knowingly committed this crime, they are attorneys and know 
the law, they have violated your rights, mine, Eliot Bernstein and who knows who else. I will let you know how this 
progresses and when I file criminal complaints. 
 
Randazza Legal Group has acted with gross, willful, reckless disregard for the law and has violated all our rights. 
 
I will copy you and your attorney with any further communications in this matter with all parties and the authorities. I 
will be filing a criminal complaint with this attempt to steal my financial data under a FALSE subpoena and the 
conspiracy with godaddy.  
 
Also note that Randazza Legal Group is licensed attorneys in Arizona as well as Nevada and the fully know the law and 
deliberately committed fraud on the court, and seriously abused their power as officers of the court (attorneys) to 
illegally collect private and personal financial information and date. 
 
This was NOT a Court Order, yet Godaddy was going to give your private information simply because Randazza Legal 
Group said so. 
 
I will be filing an FBI Complaint and Complaint with the Las Vegas Police next week, I will copy you on all. 
 
Thank you for your time in this matter. 
 
Crystal L. Cox 
Pro Se Defendant 
 
 
in Love and Light 
 
 
 
On Friday, February 14, 2014 1:37 AM, Melody <alexmelodym@yahoo.com> wrote: 
Received this today from GoDaddy & I'd like to know how to file an objection: 
 
This email is to inform you that we have received a properly formatted subpoena for documents in the following civil 
action: Marc J. Randazza et al. v Crystal Cox et al. issued by the United States District Court for the District of Arizona, 
Civil Action No. 2:12‐cv‐02040‐JAD‐PAL (D. Nev.).  Our response to this subpoena may require us to disclose some of 
your personally identifiable information.  Therefore, we are providing this notice as a courtesy to give you an 
opportunity to object to the subpoena.  The only way to object to a properly filed subpoena is by filing an objection with 
the court in which the matter is pending.  If you intend on filing an objection, please let us know within 3 business 
days.  If we do not receive an objection notice indicating that you have filed or will be filing an objection, we will 
continue with producing the documents requested and may charge your account according to our registration 
agreement.  Should you require additional time within which to file your objection with the court, please let us know. 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 
On Feb 12, 2014, at 10:50 PM, "Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light" <savvybroker@yahoo.com> wrote: 
http://www.insaneasylumblog.com/search/label/Crystal%20Cox#axzz2tBM2elrE 
 
Crystal 
in Love and Light 
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From: Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light [mailto:savvybroker@yahoo.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2014 12:04 PM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Subject: Fw: Activity in Case 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Randazza et al v. Cox et al Order on Motion 
 
This is all I got on NV Order 
  
Crystal 
in Love and Light 
 

 
 

On Friday, February 14, 2014 4:44 PM, "cmecf@nvd.uscourts.gov" <cmecf@nvd.uscourts.gov> wrote: 
This is an automatic e-mail message generated by the CM/ECF system. Please DO NOT 
RESPOND to this e-mail because the mail box is unattended.  
***NOTE TO PUBLIC ACCESS USERS*** There is no charge for viewing opinions. 

United States District Court 
District of Nevada 

Notice of Electronic Filing  
 
The following transaction was entered on 2/14/2014 at 4:43 PM PST and filed on 2/14/2014  
Case Name:  Randazza et al v. Cox et al
Case Number: 2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL 

Filer: 
Document Number: 162  
Docket Text:  
ORDER Granting in part and denying in part [116] Defendant Crystal Cox's Motion for 
Reconsideration. Defendant shall be permitted to file a proper counterclaim against Plaintiff 
Marc Randazza. The motion is DENIED in all other respects. Defendant Cox must file any 
proper counterclaim no later than 2/28/14. Signed by Judge Jennifer A. Dorsey on 2/14/14. 
(Copies have been distributed pursuant to the NEF - cc: Crystal Cox via USPS and electronic 
mail - EDS)  
 
2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Notice has been electronically mailed to:  
 
Ronald D Green, Jr rdg@randazza.com, ecf@randazza.com 
 
2:12-cv-02040-JAD-PAL Notice has been delivered by other means to:  
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Crystal L. Cox 
PO Box 2027 
Port Townsend, WA 98368 
The following document(s) are associated with this transaction: 
Document description:Main Document  
Original filename:n/a 
Electronic document Stamp: 
[STAMP dcecfStamp_ID=1101333072 [Date=2/14/2014] [FileNumber=6541566-0 
] [065a799c3e33bd2bd7867e29dfd875de38da0b4786902f88742d20885e71512ce7a 
1212435f0b462236a511fcac142de2cb88a1bbe493b291cd39f8e9a018925]] 

 

 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Original Message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
From: "P. Stephen Lamont" <psl@iviewitholdings.com> 
To: "Randazza, Marc" <mjr@randazza.com> 
CC: 
 
 
 
 
No trust fund, his mother and father passed away and his older sister in Chicago cut him off...last heard he was headed 
back to his mother‐in‐law's house in Red Bluff, Cal ‐ a good fishing spot if you're into that sort of thing. 
 
Thank you for your offer, and I'll mull it over. 
 
Best regards, 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
175 King Street 
Armonk, N.Y 10504 
Tel: 914‐217‐0038 
Emails: psl@iviewitholdings.com; pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net 
URL: www.iviewitholdings.com; www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐; 
Social Media: LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont; Facebook www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont; Twitter 
https://twitter.com/PStephenLamont; Google+ https://plus.google.com/109613137517186687362/about/p/pub 
 
THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL,PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL 
AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED 
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER 
IMMEDIATELY AT 914.217.0038. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM FORWARDING 
THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF THE 
SENDER. 
________________________________ 
From: Marc Randazza <mjr@randazza.com> 
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2014 18:43:39 ‐0800 
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To: P. Stephen Lamont<psl@iviewitholdings.com> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
im not sure he'd ever be THAT bankrupt... doesn't he have a substantial trust fund? 
 
If you like, I'd be more than happy to do the cybersquatting case for that domain, for free.  (you'd pay the filing fees, 
etc., of course) 
 
 
 
 
 
On Thu, Feb 13, 2014 at 6:41 PM, P. Stephen Lamont <psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
wrote: 
Oh yes, right now I am managing the continuation of an entire patent portfolio of the most important inventions in the 
history of multimedia technology, so in good time when I am sitting on substantial resources. 
 
Actually, I was hoping you would have bankrupted him by now and iviewit.tv<http://iviewit.tv> would have died a 
natural death...LOL, LOL 
 
Best regards, 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
175 King Street 
Armonk, N.Y 10504 
Tel: 914‐217‐0038<tel:914‐217‐0038> 
Emails: psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net> 
URL: www.iviewitholdings.com<http://www.iviewitholdings.com>; www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐
<http://www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐>; 
Social Media: LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont<http://www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont>; 
Facebook www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont<http://www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont>; Twitter 
https://twitter.com/PStephenLamont; Google+ https://plus.google.com/109613137517186687362/about/p/pub 
 
THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL,PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL 
AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED 
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER 
IMMEDIATELY AT 914.217.0038<tel:914.217.0038>. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN 
CONSENT OF THE SENDER. 
________________________________ 
From: Marc Randazza <mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com>> 
Date: Thu, 13 Feb 2014 18:35:33 ‐0800 
To: P. Stephen Lamont<psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
you ever thought of seizing the iviewit domains from Bernstein? 
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On Thu, Feb 13, 2014 at 6:08 PM, P. Stephen Lamont <psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
wrote: 
[visuel‐tvn‐home‐page_0 (1).jpg] 
 
Pushed it way down with www.brandyourself.com<http://www.brandyourself.com>, the free version.  No, never 
demanded money, and I have not communicated with Bernstein since I terminated him in 08/2008 or Cox since 01/2010 
my complaint of which boomeranged “P. Stephen Lamont” across multiple web pages, worldwide. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer 
iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
175 King Street 
Armonk, N.Y 10504 
Tel: 914‐217‐0038<tel:914‐217‐0038> 
Emails: psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net> 
URL: www.iviewitholdings.com<http://www.iviewitholdings.com/>; www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐
<http://www.linkedin.com/company/iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐?trk=cp_followed_name_iviewit‐holdings‐inc‐>; 
Social Media: LinkedIn www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont<http://www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont>; 
Facebook www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont<http://www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont>; Twitter 
https://twitter.com/PStephenLamont; Google+ https://plus.google.com/109613137517186687362/about/p/pub 
 
THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL,PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL 
AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED 
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER 
IMMEDIATELY AT 914.217.0038<tel:914.217.0038>. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN 
CONSENT OF THE SENDER. 
 
 
 
From: Marc Randazza [mailto:mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com>] 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 8:58 PM 
To: P. Stephen Lamont 
 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
how did you get it removed from the google results?  Or do you mean you just used SEO to push it down? 
[https://t.yesware.com/t/efc139a32afa88e5045692341ae322f91080c58f/2d5ab830d9e9aff08da5d8a8571dacb3/spacer
.gif][http://t.yesware.com/t/efc139a32afa88e5045692341ae322f91080c58f/2d5ab830d9e9aff08da5d8a8571dacb3/spa
cer.gif] 
 
On Thu, Feb 13, 2014 at 5:50 PM, P. Stephen Lamont <psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
wrote: 
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Ha, ha…you know I have actually lost girlfriends over it…lol, lol…it crosses my mind every now and the, but knowing the 
personality we are dealing with, it would just proliferate, and I had it removed from my Google search results, or at least 
the first 5 pages. 
 
How have you been?  Bernstein lost his Dad almost a year ago, and is now in the fight of his life for his share of the 
millions of $$$. 
 
PSL 
 
From: Marc Randazza [mailto:mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com>] 
Sent: Thursday, February 13, 2014 8:43 PM 
To: psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com> 
Subject: Re: Fw: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
have you ever thought of seizing stephenlamont.com<http://stephenlamont.com>? 
[https://t.yesware.com/t/efc139a32afa88e5045692341ae322f91080c58f/3e7e0d3f0971ec9f8dd19c3d2e16a61d/spacer.
gif][http://t.yesware.com/t/efc139a32afa88e5045692341ae322f91080c58f/3e7e0d3f0971ec9f8dd19c3d2e16a61d/spac
er.gif] 
 
On Mon, Feb 25, 2013 at 2:29 AM, P. Stephen Lamont <psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>> 
wrote: 
As long as they have a CM/ECF password, this is what you can expect... 
Best regards, 
 
P. Stephen Lamont 
Chief Executive Officer 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. 
175 King Street 
Armonk, N.Y 10504 
Tel: 914‐217‐0038<tel:914‐217‐0038> 
Emails: psl@iviewitholdings.com<mailto:psl@iviewitholdings.com>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net> 
URL: www.iviewitholdings.com<http://www.iviewitholdings.com> 
Social Media: www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont<http://www.linkedin.com/in/pstephenlamont>; 
www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont<http://www.facebook.com/pstephen.lamont>; 
https://twitter.com/PStephenLamont 
 
 
THIS MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES INCORPORATED HEREIN BY REFERENCE CONTAIN 
INFORMATION THAT IS PROPRIETARY AND CONFIDENTIAL,PRIVILEGED INFORMATION. IF YOU ARE NOT THE INTENDED 
RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THIS MAIL 
AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED FILES. PLEASE DELETE THE MESSAGE AND ITS EMBEDDED AND/OR ATTACHED 
FILES WITHOUT READING, OPENING, PRINTING, COPYING, FORWARDING, OR SAVING THEM, AND NOTIFY THE SENDER 
IMMEDIATELY AT 914.217.0038<tel:914.217.0038>. IF YOU ARE THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE PROHIBITED FROM 
FORWARDING THEM OR OTHERWISE DISCLOSING THESE CONTENTS TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN 
CONSENT OF THE SENDER. 
________________________________ 
From: "Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light" <savvybroker@yahoo.com<mailto:savvybroker@yahoo.com>> 
Date: Sun, 24 Feb 2013 23:39:51 ‐0800 (PST) 
To: rdg@randazza.com<mailto:rdg@randazza.com><rdg@randazza.com<mailto:rdg@randazza.com>>; 
lmt@randazza.com<mailto:lmt@randazza.com><lmt@randazza.com<mailto:lmt@randazza.com>>; 
lmt@randazza.com<mailto:lmt@randazza.com><lmt@randazza.com<mailto:lmt@randazza.com>>; 
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pete@mandw.com<mailto:pete@mandw.com><pete@mandw.com<mailto:pete@mandw.com>>; 
kwhite@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:kwhite@brownwhitelaw.com><kwhite@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:kwhite@bro
wnwhitelaw.com>>; 
tbrown@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:tbrown@brownwhitelaw.com><tbrown@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:tbrown@b
rownwhitelaw.com>>; 
gnewhouse@brownwhitelaw.com<mailto:gnewhouse@brownwhitelaw.com><gnewhouse@brownwhitelaw.com<mailt
o:gnewhouse@brownwhitelaw.com>>; 
khill@forbes.com<mailto:khill@forbes.com><khill@forbes.com<mailto:khill@forbes.com>>; 
Legal@forbes.com<mailto:Legal@forbes.com><Legal@forbes.com<mailto:Legal@forbes.com>>; 
sforbes@forbes.com<mailto:sforbes@forbes.com><sforbes@forbes.com<mailto:sforbes@forbes.com>>; 
ceo@forbesinc.com<mailto:ceo@forbesinc.com><ceo@forbesinc.com<mailto:ceo@forbesinc.com>>; 
mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com><mjr@randazza.com<mailto:mjr@randazza.com>>; 
steven.wilker@tonkon.com<mailto:steven.wilker@tonkon.com><steven.wilker@tonkon.com<mailto:steven.wilker@ton
kon.com>>; 
david.aman@tonkon.com<mailto:david.aman@tonkon.com><david.aman@tonkon.com<mailto:david.aman@tonkon.co
m>>; 
mike.morgan@tonkon.com<mailto:mike.morgan@tonkon.com><mike.morgan@tonkon.com<mailto:mike.morgan@ton
kon.com>>; legal@godaddy.com<mailto:legal@godaddy.com><legal@godaddy.com<mailto:legal@godaddy.com>>; 
Support@godaddy.com<mailto:Support@godaddy.com><Support@godaddy.com<mailto:Support@godaddy.com>>; 
President@Godaddy.com<President@Godaddy.com<mailto:President@Godaddy.com%3cPresident@Godaddy.com>>; 
domaindisputes@godaddy.com<mailto:domaindisputes@godaddy.com><domaindisputes@godaddy.com<mailto:domai
ndisputes@godaddy.com>>; 
jgriffin@godaddy.com<mailto:jgriffin@godaddy.com><jgriffin@godaddy.com<mailto:jgriffin@godaddy.com>>; 
domain.disputes@wipo.int<mailto:domain.disputes@wipo.int><domain.disputes@wipo.int<mailto:domain.disputes@w
ipo.int>>; arbritration@wipo.int<mailto:arbritration@wipo.int><arbritration@wipo.int<mailto:arbritration@wipo.int>>; 
fgurry@wipo.com<mailto:fgurry@wipo.com><fgurry@wipo.com<mailto:fgurry@wipo.com>>; 
francis.gurry@wipo.com<mailto:francis.gurry@wipo.com><francis.gurry@wipo.com<mailto:francis.gurry@wipo.com>>; 
erik.wilbers@wipo.int<mailto:erik.wilbers@wipo.int><erik.wilbers@wipo.int<mailto:erik.wilbers@wipo.int>>; 
jpaine@proskauer.com<mailto:jpaine@proskauer.com><jpaine@proskauer.com<mailto:jpaine@proskauer.com>>; 
jleccese@proskauer.com<mailto:jleccese@proskauer.com><jleccese@proskauer.com<mailto:jleccese@proskauer.com>
>; 
kent.haslam@mso.umt.edu<mailto:kent.haslam@mso.umt.edu><kent.haslam@mso.umt.edu<mailto:kent.haslam@ms
o.umt.edu>>; 
Legal@proskauer.com<mailto:Legal@proskauer.com><Legal@proskauer.com<mailto:Legal@proskauer.com>>; 
Gmashberg@proskauer.com<mailto:Gmashberg@proskauer.com><Gmashberg@proskauer.com<mailto:Gmashberg@p
roskauer.com>>; 
krubenstein@proskauer.com<mailto:krubenstein@proskauer.com><krubenstein@proskauer.com<mailto:krubenstein@
proskauer.com>>; 
afagin@proskauer.com<mailto:afagin@proskauer.com><afagin@proskauer.com<mailto:afagin@proskauer.com>>; 
psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com><psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com>>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net><pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.n
et<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net>>; 
dowling@apple.com<mailto:dowling@apple.com><dowling@apple.com<mailto:dowling@apple.com>>; 
sewell@apple.com<mailto:sewell@apple.com><sewell@apple.com<mailto:sewell@apple.com>>; 
Jordan@FishtownLaw.com<Jordan@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Jordan@FishtownLaw.com%3cJordan@FishtownLaw.co
m>>; bsewell@apple.com<mailto:bsewell@apple.com><bsewell@apple.com<mailto:bsewell@apple.com>>; 
kpadrick@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:kpadrick@obsidianfinance.com><kpadrick@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:kpadric
k@obsidianfinance.com>>; 
pwhittington@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:pwhittington@obsidianfinance.com><pwhittington@obsidianfinance.com<
mailto:pwhittington@obsidianfinance.com>>; 
newsdesk@xbiz.com<mailto:newsdesk@xbiz.com><newsdesk@xbiz.com<mailto:newsdesk@xbiz.com>>; 
press@xbiz.com<mailto:press@xbiz.com><press@xbiz.com<mailto:press@xbiz.com>>; 
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legal@xbiz.com<mailto:legal@xbiz.com><legal@xbiz.com<mailto:legal@xbiz.com>>; 
administration@xbiz.com<mailto:administration@xbiz.com><administration@xbiz.com<mailto:administration@xbiz.co
m>>; 
steve.r.rodgers@intel.com<mailto:steve.r.rodgers@intel.com><steve.r.rodgers@intel.com<mailto:steve.r.rodgers@inte
l.com>>; 
daniel.staton@mcso.us<mailto:daniel.staton@mcso.us><daniel.staton@mcso.us<mailto:daniel.staton@mcso.us>>; 
marshall.ross@mcso.us<mailto:marshall.ross@mcso.us><marshall.ross@mcso.us<mailto:marshall.ross@mcso.us>>; 
Leo@FishtownLaw.com<Leo@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Leo@FishtownLaw.com%3cLeo@FishtownLaw.com>>; 
Leo@FishtownLaw.com<Leo@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Leo@FishtownLaw.com%3cLeo@FishtownLaw.com>>; 
Lawyers@FishtownLaw.com<Lawyers@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Lawyers@FishtownLaw.com%3cLawyers@FishtownLa
w.com>>; 
diane@freespeechcoalition.com<mailto:diane@freespeechcoalition.com><diane@freespeechcoalition.com<mailto:dian
e@freespeechcoalition.com>>; 
sidgrief@freespeechcoalition.com<mailto:sidgrief@freespeechcoalition.com><sidgrief@freespeechcoalition.com<mailt
o:sidgrief@freespeechcoalition.com>>; 
mepstein@freespeechcoalition.com<mailto:mepstein@freespeechcoalition.com><mepstein@freespeechcoalition.com<
mailto:mepstein@freespeechcoalition.com>>; 
EDWARD.KWAKWA@wipo.int<mailto:EDWARD.KWAKWA@wipo.int><EDWARD.KWAKWA@wipo.int<mailto:EDWARD.K
WAKWA@wipo.int>>; 
psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com><psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com>>; 
pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net><pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.n
et<mailto:pstephen.lamont@att.blackberry.net>>; 
psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com><psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com>>; 
dbrown@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:dbrown@obsidianfinance.com><dbrown@obsidianfinance.com<mailto:dbrown
@obsidianfinance.com>>; 
carr@nytimes.com<mailto:carr@nytimes.com><carr@nytimes.com<mailto:carr@nytimes.com>>; 
psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com><psl.iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:psl.iviewit@gmail.com>>; 
Leo@FishtownLaw.com<Leo@FishtownLaw.com<mailto:Leo@FishtownLaw.com%3cLeo@FishtownLaw.com>>; 
saltydroid@gmail.com<mailto:saltydroid@gmail.com><saltydroid@gmail.com<mailto:saltydroid@gmail.com>>; 
jmalone@libertymedia.com<mailto:jmalone@libertymedia.com><jmalone@libertymedia.com<mailto:jmalone@liberty
media.com>>; 
legal@libertymedia.com<mailto:legal@libertymedia.com><legal@libertymedia.com<mailto:legal@libertymedia.com>>; 
emalone@libertmedia.com<mailto:emalone@libertmedia.com><emalone@libertmedia.com<mailto:emalone@libertme
dia.com>>; 
info.luxembourg@manwin.com<mailto:info.luxembourg@manwin.com><info.luxembourg@manwin.com<mailto:info.lu
xembourg@manwin.com>>; 
legal@manwin.com<mailto:legal@manwin.com><legal@manwin.com<mailto:legal@manwin.com>>; 
info.losangeles@manwin.com<mailto:info.losangeles@manwin.com><info.losangeles@manwin.com<mailto:info.losang
eles@manwin.com>>; legal@npr.org<mailto:legal@npr.org><legal@npr.org<mailto:legal@npr.org>>; 
bgarfield@npr.org<mailto:bgarfield@npr.org><bgarfield@npr.org<mailto:bgarfield@npr.org>>; 
info@osbar.org<mailto:info@osbar.org><info@osbar.org<mailto:info@osbar.org>>; 
legal@osbar.org<mailto:legal@osbar.org><legal@osbar.org<mailto:legal@osbar.org>>; 
jrobben@osbar.org<mailto:jrobben@osbar.org><jrobben@osbar.org<mailto:jrobben@osbar.org>>; 
artin.cain@dylanenergy.com<mailto:artin.cain@dylanenergy.com><artin.cain@dylanenergy.com<mailto:artin.cain@dyl
anenergy.com>>; 
sean.boushie@mso.umt.edu<mailto:sean.boushie@mso.umt.edu><sean.boushie@mso.umt.edu<mailto:sean.boushie@
mso.umt.edu>>; 
tracy@sequenceinc.com<mailto:tracy@sequenceinc.com><tracy@sequenceinc.com<mailto:tracy@sequenceinc.com>>; 
MB@IVI3.com<MB@IVI3.com<mailto:MB@IVI3.com%3cMB@IVI3.com>>; 
sgreenfield@hullmcguire.com<mailto:sgreenfield@hullmcguire.com><sgreenfield@hullmcguire.com<mailto:sgreenfield
@hullmcguire.com>>; 
HG@SimpleJustice.us<HG@SimpleJustice.us<mailto:HG@SimpleJustice.us%3cHG@SimpleJustice.us>>; 
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royce.engstrom@mso.umt.edu<mailto:royce.engstrom@mso.umt.edu><royce.engstrom@mso.umt.edu<mailto:royce.e
ngstrom@mso.umt.edu>>; lcclerk@libby.org<mailto:lcclerk@libby.org><lcclerk@libby.org<mailto:lcclerk@libby.org>>; 
lcatty@libby.org<mailto:lcatty@libby.org><lcatty@libby.org<mailto:lcatty@libby.org>>; 
groenketk@centurytel.net<mailto:groenketk@centurytel.net><groenketk@centurytel.net<mailto:groenketk@centuryte
l.net>>; jbmb@centurytel.net<mailto:jbmb@centurytel.net><jbmb@centurytel.net<mailto:jbmb@centurytel.net>>; 
carlosmiller@magiccitymedia.com<mailto:carlosmiller@magiccitymedia.com><carlosmiller@magiccitymedia.com<mailt
o:carlosmiller@magiccitymedia.com>>; 
nseligman@sony.com<mailto:nseligman@sony.com><nseligman@sony.com<mailto:nseligman@sony.com>>; 
legal@sony.com<mailto:legal@sony.com><legal@sony.com<mailto:legal@sony.com>>; 
jcalkin@sony.com<mailto:jcalkin@sony.com><jcalkin@sony.com<mailto:jcalkin@sony.com>>; 
john.calkins@sony.com<mailto:john.calkins@sony.com><john.calkins@sony.com<mailto:john.calkins@sony.com>>; 
dougchey@yahoo.com<mailto:dougchey@yahoo.com><dougchey@yahoo.com<mailto:dougchey@yahoo.com>>; 
info@turkewitzlaw.com<mailto:info@turkewitzlaw.com><info@turkewitzlaw.com<mailto:info@turkewitzlaw.com>>; 
roxannegrinage@yahoo.com<mailto:roxannegrinage@yahoo.com><roxannegrinage@yahoo.com<mailto:roxannegrinag
e@yahoo.com>>; 
seanboushie@gmail.com<mailto:seanboushie@gmail.com><seanboushie@gmail.com<mailto:seanboushie@gmail.com
>>; info@gtlaw.com<mailto:info@gtlaw.com><info@gtlaw.com<mailto:info@gtlaw.com>>; 
vaccinelawsuit@gmail.com<mailto:vaccinelawsuit@gmail.com><vaccinelawsuit@gmail.com<mailto:vaccinelawsuit@gm
ail.com>>; RDG@randazza.com<mailto:RDG@randazza.com><RDG@randazza.com<mailto:RDG@randazza.com>>; 
David Aman<david.aman@tonkon.com<mailto:david.aman@tonkon.com>> 
ReplyTo: "Crystal L. Cox, in Love and Light" <savvybroker@yahoo.com<mailto:savvybroker@yahoo.com>> 
Cc: Eliot I. Bernstein<iviewit@iviewit.tv<mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv>>; Eliot Ivan 
Bernstein<iviewit@gmail.com<mailto:iviewit@gmail.com>> 
Subject: Plaintiff Crystal Cox Files Court Ordered "Separate Complaint" Against Defendants 
 
 
 
Crystal L. Cox 
Pro Se Plaintiff 
 
 
 
 
‐‐ 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Marc John Randazza* 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 S. Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
+1‐702‐420‐2001<tel:%2B1‐702‐420‐2001> 
 
2 South Biscayne Blvd. Suite 2600 
Miami, FL 33131 
+1‐305‐791‐2891<tel:%2B1‐305‐791‐2891> 
 
eFax: +1‐305.437.7662<tel:%2B1‐305.437.7662> 
 
______________________________________ 
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* Licensed to practice law in Arizona, California, Florida, Massachusetts, and Nevada. 
 
 
 
‐‐ 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Marc John Randazza* 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 S. Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
+1‐702‐420‐2001<tel:%2B1‐702‐420‐2001> 
 
2 South Biscayne Blvd. Suite 2600 
Miami, FL 33131 
+1‐305‐791‐2891<tel:%2B1‐305‐791‐2891> 
 
eFax: +1‐305.437.7662<tel:%2B1‐305.437.7662> 
 
______________________________________ 
 
* Licensed to practice law in Arizona, California, Florida, Massachusetts, and Nevada. 
 
 
 
‐‐ 
 
______________________________________ 
 
Marc John Randazza* 
Randazza Legal Group 
 
3625 S. Town Center Drive 
Las Vegas, NV 89135 
+1‐702‐420‐2001<tel:%2B1‐702‐420‐2001> 
 
2 South Biscayne Blvd. Suite 2600 
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eFax: +1‐305.437.7662 
 
______________________________________ 
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From: Alan Rose [mailto:ARose@mrachek-law.com]  
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 9:23 AM 
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv 
Cc: tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com; David Simon; Maryanne Koskey; bill@palmettobaylaw.com; 
john@pankauskilawfirm.com 
Subject: Curator issues & Need for Blogging to Stop 
 
This is primarily for Eliot, but I am copying everyone because it affects everyone. 
 
John Pankauski and I have had some pushback from potential curators, who are concerned about the potential for Eliot 
blogging information about them.  This is a relatively serious issue, because the Court indicated a desire to contain the 
costs, and it is a leap for someone to take on the potential for vicious personal attacks for a small amount of money.  In 
reality, there should be no vicious attacks on anybody, regardless of how much or little they are being paid. 
 
In our view, all of this blogging is interfering with the efficient administration of these estates, and is an unnecessary 
distraction.  The case is going to be resolved in court, and this cyber‐attacking is only going to drive up the costs for 
everyone, and the vast majority of these costs ultimately will be borne, directly and indirectly, by Simon’s 
grandchildren.  In addition, there are issues and claims to be dealt with involving Tescher & Spallina.  We would like to 
deal with those issues in court, and not in cyberspace.  The blogging and harassment of them interferes with the ability 
of professionals to deal with these issues.   
 
We request, on behalf of Ted and I would imagine all of the beneficiaries, that Eliot (i) immediately cease all postings on 
the internet and/or communication with Crystal Cox about any issue with this case, including postings about the court, 
the fiduciaries (past,  present, and future) and the proceedings in court; (ii) remove all postings to date and instruct 
Crystal Cox to do so as well; and (iii) agree to not post any information, nor communicate with Crystal Cox or anyone 
else who will post information, about these matters in the future. 
 
I would also invite Peter Feaman, Stansbury’s counsel, with whom Eliot feels aligned, to discuss this matter with Eliot in 
the hope of obtaining his agreement on these issues. 
 
Thanks for your consideration of these matters. 
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Cc:          Ted Bernstein 
                Pamela (via David Simon) 
                Jill and Lisa (through Bill Glasko) 
                Eliot Bernstein 
                Peter Feaman 
 
 
    Alan B. Rose, Esq. 
    arose@Mrachek‐Law.com 
    561.355.6991 

 
 
    505 South Flagler Drive 
    Suite 600  
    West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
    561.655.2250 Phone 
    561.655.5537 Fax 
                                                           
      
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED 
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
IF YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY (1) REPLY BY E-MAIL TO 
US, AND (2) DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 

TAX DISCLOSURE NOTE:  To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service 
(Circular 230), we inform and advise you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transactions or matters addressed herein. 

If there any documents attached to this email with the suffix ,pdf, those documents are in Adobe PDF format,  If you have 
difficulty viewing these attachments, you may need to download the free version of Adobe Acrobat Reader, available at: 
http://www.adobe.com 
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P A L M ~ E A C H C 0 U N T Y S H E R I F F' S 0 F F I C E PAGE 1 
CASE NO. 14029489 0 F F E N S E R E P 0 R T CASli: NO. 14029409 

DISPOSI~ION; ZULU 
DIVISION: DETECTIVE 

91.l. ; 
ECONOMIC CRD1ES * .. j, 

SIGNAL CODE; 14 CRIMZ COJ;!E: NON cgJ;ME CODE: OT CODE! 9546 Ol./23/14 THUBSDAY 
ZONE: HR GRID: DEPUTY I.D.: 7704 NAME: MILLER R'IAN ASSIS:!:; 'l'IMli: D 1020 A 1020 C l02l. 
OCCURRED BETWEEN DATE; 12/01/l.2 , 0000 ROORS AND DATE: 01/31/13 / 0000 HOUR$ 
EXCEPT:ION TYPE; 
:o<C:IDENT LOCATION: 4855 'tEC!iNOLOGY fir Al?'l:. NO.; '700 

CITY: BOCA RATON STAT:E:: li'L ZIP: 33431. 

NO. OFFENSES: 00 NO. Oli'li'END!i:RS: 1JK NO . Vli:HICLES STOLEN: 0 NO. PRDO:SES EN'rEBED: 0 
LOCA'l:ION: OTHER 
NO. V:CCTIMS: 00 NO. AlUW:Srli:D: 0 FOJ'!,CJW :mrtru:: 0 

NAME LIS:!:: 
JlOLE: 

OTHER SIMON i!EIWSTE:ol DO!l: 12/02/1935 
$EX: M RACE: W" '.!l.T: 506 W'l': 180 HR: GRAY E:t'E; :BROWN 

1\l:'!SllJ£N'r'.Q\L .A!lDfUl:SS: 7020 LIONSHEAO LA BOCA RA'l'ON li'L 33496 H~ PKOJ'l')i::561 000-0000 
B~SrN!i:SS PHON!i:: 561 000-0000 
OTHER SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN DO:S; 06/29/J.939 

SEX: F ~CE : W HT: 502 WT: l.02 HR: BLOND EYE: BLUE 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7020 LIONSHl'!AD RD BOCA RATON FL 33496 HOM!il PHON.<::561 000-0000 
BUS:tNESS PHONE: 561 000-0000 
COMPLAINANT ROBERT L SPALLINA DOB: 06/09/1965 

si::x: M RAClil : w :ST: 5l1 ]iiT ; l.75 HR: BLACK EYE: BR~ 
RESIDENTIAL ADDRESS: 7387 WISTERIA AV ~AlUILAND :E'I. 33076 HOb!E PHONE:SGl. 997-7008 
SUSINESS PHONJi:; 561 000-0000 
OTHER ALAN B ROSE DOB; l0/23/1965 

SlilX: M RAC!il: W HT: 509 WJ:: 1'70 HR: ;BROWN E'Il:: ~ 
R!ilSIDEN'rIAL WD:R.2$$: 211.45 ORMOND C'l' BOCA RATON FL 33433 HOME PHONE:56l 000- 0000 
131,T$INE$$ ADDRESS: 505 S. FLAGLER DR. / STE . 600, WP~ / FL 33401 BUSrN!ilSS PHON!il:56l 355-6991 
OTHER TED BERNSTEIN DQl!: 08/27/1959 

si::x: M R<\.C~! w j{T; 0 wr: 0 HR: UNl(NQWN EYE: UNKNOWN 
RE$IDENTIAL ADDilESS: 800 BERKELEY ST BOCA !\ATON Fr. 334e4 HOME PH0~:561 213-2322 
BUSiNESS PHONE< 561 988-8984 

ON 01/21/13 AT l. : 45 PM I MET WITH ROBERT SPAI.I.J:NA AND HIS AT'l'OllNlilX" DAVJ:D 
ROTH . SG'l:. DAVJ:D GROOVli:R WAS 11LSO PmlS:E:ll'l' D"ORING THE INTERVIEW. WE MET AT 

prirrt:cd by EtiplDyee Id. I: SZ64 on Fe.bz:uaq ll, 20:14 0.2:.26:5~ 

http://oqs.pbso.org/index.cfm?fa=dspCase&fromrec-l&srhta-4c38al 768ed8 l cae-22079E... 2/11/2014 
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P A. L M :a E A C R C o U N T Y S H E R I :2' F' S 0 F !!' I C E PAGE 2 
CASE NO. 14029489 0 F F Ii: N S E R Ii: P 0 R T CASE NO . 140294a9 

DISFOSI'l'ION: ZULU 

THE FALM liraACH COUN'l'r Sa:ERIFF'S OFFIC~, DISTRICT l CONFERENCE ROOM, WHICH 
;r;s LOCM'~D A'l' 3228 GUN CLUB MAD / WEST PAIM BEACH , FL. ROBERT SPALLINA 
STATED THAT HE ANO HIS PARTNER, DONALD 'l'lilSCllm:R, WET SD!ON AND $1HRLEY 
BlilRNSTE:m IN 2007 _ HE SAID TAAT IN 2008 THE :BERNSTEIN'S CAME TO TH!i: 
TESCHNER. ANO SPALLINA l!":tRM. HE SAID 'l'HA'l' 'l'!mY ('l'HE ATTO"Rm:Y:'S Oli'l:l;O:) <;;REA.TED 

WILLS AND 'l'RUS'l'S li'OR IIO'l'B SlMON Ami SB:ou..EY ;IN 2008, AMONG OTHER PLANNING_ 

$PALLl'NA TOLD US THAT SIMON HAD BEEN m THE INSURANClil SUSINlilSS FOR 40 n:All.S. 
HE SArD THAT THE Sl.1llJECT Ol: T~ l:'l;RST J:dEETINGS WAS THE SALE OF TKE 

INSURANCl1: :ans:rmss DOWN THE ROAD I AS WELL AS MOVDIG AROUND SOME STOCKS -
SPALLINA STM:li:D 'l'HJi; CONVERSA.Tl:ONS WITEl SIMON AND THE THOUG!iT Pll.OCESS 'lolAS THA'.r 
ONCE SIMON SOLD THE INSURANCE :BUSINESS HE OTrnED / ALL THE FAMJ:LY WOULD BENEFIT 
FROM I'r (FINANCI.ilLliY) • ml S~ THE 131,rSINESS WAS NEvm\ SOLD / Btn A LOT 01!' 
PLANNING AN!> PllPAflATION WAS DONE !!"OR IT / TO INCLUDE SETTING UP A FLORIDA 
LiMITED PARTNERSHIP AND A Dli:LAWAil.li: ASSE'l' l'RO'l'EC'l'J:ON TRVST. SPALLINA STATED 
Tl!AT SnroN WAS ALWAYS CONCERNED WITH CREDITOR PROTECTION. HE SAID THAT IS 
QUITE COMMON m THE INSURANCE BUSINESS WORI.D. 

SPALLINA roi:ITEMT~ :i:~ IN 2ooa' THE LAW FrRM n:rn Tl!E DOCUMENTS FOR THP! 
WILL$ .AND TlfO'STS_ ltt STATEO THEY (SlMON & SHIRLEY) HAVE FIVE CHILDREN AND lO 
GRANDCHILDREN, AS WELL AS A STEP-GIUINDCHILD. 

SPALLl~ ~ 'l'U'l' TBE ESTATE PLAN WAS SIMlr.AR 'l'O MOST OTHERS / IT SA.ID 
SHOUUJ ONE SPOUSE DIE FIP.S!r, !l:HE O'I:HER W.CI.I. :RlilCEIVE 1WlilR:t''l'HING ~ lUlS;o!TS) . 
HE SADl THAT TJNDER HOTS TRUSTS , Tire l'.Nl'.TXAl'.. DOCUMENTS READ THAT UPON THE 
SECOND DEATH , TWO CHIIJ):REN (:rED AND PAM) wmlRli: E:XCiiOllED, m;: TOLD VS THIS TOOK 
.E'LACE S:a>!CE WTH 'l'ED AND PAM WERE SET l1P wIT!l: LIFE INSURANCE :BUSINESSES AND 
THEY WANT!i:D 'l'O MAD THE ~G Cll:ILDREN (ELIOT , LISA, AND JI!.L) AS WHOLE 
AS THEY COULD_ N'OTE : 'l'ED WIS worucrNG trrTH SIMON IN "rHE INSURANCE SUSINi:SS 
DOWN BERE IN FLORIDA AND !?AM Rli:CEJ:VED A COMPANY: J;N :X:LL:i:NOI$ . 

SPALLINA REITERATEO THAT UPON THE DEATH 01!" THE SECOND SURTIVOR, 
~RYTBING !!"ROM :BOTH TRUSTS GOES ro JILL, LISA, AND ELIO'!: ADDING THAT SH:mLEY 

Hl\l'I om:: OTHER STI:E'l.TLA:J:;I;Q)!I nr }jER TRUST, WHICH $TATEO THAT TED'S STEPSON, 
(MATTHEW LOGAN) RECEIVED $200, 000 _ ml TOLD ME\ THAT SHIRLEY HAD A LIKING 

TO Ml'.TTHEW SO SBE ADDED THAT TO HER TRUST, BUT THAT SIMON DID NOT SELIEVE 
:m THAT , THAT HE Fli:L'l' EVERXT!illNG saOVLD GO TO BLOOO (A :BIOLOGICAL CHILD) . 
SPAI.Ll'Nl>. SAm Ti!AT LM!ER ON IN 2008 1 SHIRLEY STATED SHE WAN'l'EI) TO C~GE HER 
TRUST DOCiJMEN'l'S IN ~CE TO 'l'JlE ~r .LE~ TO MA!l!THEW I.OGAfi - liE S!l:ATED 
THAT AN AMENDMENT WAS ~T~D, WHICH WAS SIGNED BY SHIRLE~ ON NOV. 18, 2008 
TAKING LOG.1\N OUT OF TllE 'l'RUST. 

SPA!.Ll'.NA STATED THAT HE J;'J;lLT THAT SIMON'S WISHES OVEUODE SHilUoE:t'' S IN 
'I!BIS SI'l:O'ATION. SPALLINA SAID THAT HE A.WO !Olo1BERLY MORAN (!US EMPLOYEE & A 
NOTARY) Wl"...NT TO SHIRLEY r S H<'.ME '.FOR Tl.s DOCUMENT TO :BE SIGNED. HE SAID THAT 
RACHEL WALKER, SHIRLEY'S ABS:CSTANT, WAS J?Rli:Sli:N'l' WHEN THl:: DOCUMENT W2l.$ SI GNED -

,prfoeed bylillTPJ,oyoo :td. Ii: 5264 on P"Qbr=ry 11, 2014 02:26:57PM 
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P A L M B E A C H C 0 1J N T Y S H li: R I F F' S 0 Ii' Ii' I C li: PAGE 3 
CASE NO. 14029499 0 ll' ll' 'E N S E 'R :t P 0 P. T CASE NO. 14029489 

DISPOSITION: ZT)Ll.J 

SHE AND SPALLINA ARE ON THE DOCUMilNT AS WITNESSES , MORAN IS THE NOTARY i'OR 
SHIRLEY'S Sl~. HE TOLD ME THAT WAS TBE US'l' CHANGJ:! SHnlll:Y l'!VER MADE TO 
ls"ER OOCOMl!lNTS AND THAT SHE PASSED ON DECEMBER 2010. SIMON WAS STII.I. AI.IVE ANO 
THE TRUST RXl\D THAT EVERYTHING 'ilENT TO !US BENEFIT. SPALLINA REITERATED THAT 
H<:R DOCOMENTS READ THAT UPON SIMON'S OZATH , EVERYTHING (HER ASSETS) WENT TO 
Jl'.LL, LISA, ANO ELIOT. 

SPALLINA STATED THAT IN 2012 , SIMON CONTACTEO HIM S'l'ATING THAT HE ~ 
HAVING CONCERNS ABOUT HOW HE HA1.l EI.lMINAn:D 'l'ED AND l'JIM FROM HIS l'.RVST. HE 
STATED THAT IT IS POSSI8LE THAT THESE TBOUGHTS CAME ON l!ECA'OSE P.!IM STARTED 
Sl!:NDING HIM LE'l"?ERS. HE 8AII'> THAT SHE (PAM) HAD A LAWXER CON'I!ACT W:S OFli'ICli: 
~ ASK FOR COPIES OF SHIRLEY'S TRUST DOCU!dENTS . SPA!.LINA SAID THAT M1: i.IBT 

WI'rH SJ:MON', WHO SAID THA'l: HE WAS CONSIDERING CHAN<OIN<O JlIS DOCUMli:N'J:S. ~ SlUD 
THAT ONli! OF THE CBANCOES DISCUSSED WAS HOW TO INCLUDE 'ttD Alm PAM'S CHILOREN. 

SP.ll.Ll'..'.l'.'.NA S'l'.l\.Ti;:O TID\.T SIMON HAD A Lii!'!. INSURANCE POLICY WITH THE BENEFIT 

OF $1, 600 / 000. HE SAID 'l:~ Tllli: l'OLIO Ri:AD T~'l: lJi' S:rnolil J;>ASSEP BEFORE 
SHlro:.EY $HE :RECEIVED THE BENEFl'.T, BUT '.r'E' SKllUJ:'.:Y PASSED BEFOli\E HIM, THE FIVE 
CHILDREN RECEIVED THE BENEFirS ONCE HE l?ASS!i1D . THIS POLICY ORIGINATED 01.l'r OF 
ILLINOIS. SPALLINA JWOEO 'J:~ 'J:IJIS POI.J;CJiC AND ITS DI$TRili1.lTI0N OF FUNDS ARE 
CORRENTL:i" lN A FEDERAL COURT BATTLE. 

SPALLINA STATiD THAT A DISCUSSION TOOK PLACJ:: Wl'J:H HD!~ SJ;J;(01f lN 2012; 
F!l~CE THE F.!\.CT TliAT SIMON BAD :iSSUES ON HOW ANO WITH WHOM FUNDS Wl!:ll GOING 
'l'O SE OI:STRIBVT!i:D TO lJI'ON lllS D!!A'lH. HE TOLD ME SIMON 'WAS HlWING RESERVATIONS 
Al!OIJ'l: TED AND PAM NOT BEING l:N '.!!IS ~US'r / AS WELL AS THAT FACT THAT HE THEN 
HAD A GllU.FRI~ Bl' 'lHE NAME Oli' Mr.RITZ POCClO 'J:'/aA.T HE~ TO PROVIDE FOR . 

HE ADDED THAT NO om m THE FAMil.Y ms HAPPY THAT PVCCIO WAS :IN SIMON'S LIE'lil. 
HE AI.SO TOLD Mi: 'I'WU' SIMON~ HJ:S ~ TO RECEIVE RENEFJ'.TS 1!'.lWM 
THE TRUST. 

Sl?ALI.INA SAJ:D THAl' SIMON FIRS'l: so~s-n:n MAKING BENEFICIARY CHANGES ON 
Tm: AJ:'ORElllENTIONED LIFE '.I:NSIDU>.NC~ POLICY . SPALLINA SAID THAT HE TOLD SIM.ON 
THAT W1l.S A VElU" BAD mEA. HE TOLD ME THAT THli:Rli: WAS SOM!i:TRIN'i CAr.iLEO AN 
EXBRCJ:SE Oli' POWER Oli' APl?OINTMENT, l'U'l' IN BOTH SIMON AND $BIRLEY ' S TRUS'l' 
DOCTJMi:N'l:S . W: SAnl THlS Gl\.VE THE LIVING $POl'.1S:£ Tltl!: ABILITY TO MARE CHANGES ON 
THE DECEASED SPOUSE'S DOCUMENTS. HE SAJ:D THAT Hli: TOUI SIMON , 'l'HA.T MAYBE TKEY 
SHOUI.D !:Xl'I.oroi: OPTIONS WITH 'l'Hl\.T. !IE S1UI> SIMON TOLD HIM THAT HE 'llmNTl!ID TO 
MARE Tl!E NECESSARY CHANGES TO HAVE BOTH TRUSTS READ THAT THli1 10 ~ClU:LDREN 
WERE THE m.:Nli:FICIARili:S. H1i! TOLD M1i: ~'J: llJi! TOLD SI!!!ON (S:l'. .AS HE CM.LS HIM) 
TKAX HE COULD NOT MAKE TKOs:E CHANGES TO SHIRLEY'S TRUST BECAUSE SHli: HAD WROTJi: 
TED AND PAM AND THEIR CHILDREN .ll.S ~DJ<:~ED IN BER TRUST. 

SPALLINA REITERATED T11AT S™ON CAN DO WHATEVER Hi: WAm:S WITH HlS EST<?.'J:E, 
BUT ALL HE CAN DO WITH SHIRLEY'S TRUST rs GIVlil IT 'J!O ;r.ISA, JILL, ANO ELi:OT 'S 
CHII.DRBN . Hi: SAlil 'J:aA'J: SJ:MON WAS NOT HAPP't ABOUT THIS. HE SAID Tl1AT SIMON 

print..d by Eq).loytre Id I: 5264 on F~ ll, .2014 02:26:57PM 
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CASE NO _ 14029489 0 'E' 'E' E N S E R E P 0 R T ~ NO. 14029489 

DISPOSIT~ON; ZUZ.U 

WAS VERY ADAMANT ABOUT LEAV'.J:NG li:Vli:Rl'THING IN 'l'll:E E$TATJ:!S ~O TH:S G».NDCHILD:REN. 
KE ALSO SAID THAT Hli: ADVISED SIMON" 'tO NOT 10.KE CHANGES TO 'rHE I.U'lil INSUIUINC:e: 
POLICY OR THE ES'J'AT:ES, MAlcrNG PUCCIO A BENEFJ:C:IJUcr. HE S'D\.TED THAT THlS w.tLL 
ONLY CAUSE PROBLEMS AND cru'.ATE LJ:TI!OA'l'J:ON . $PAl'..LINA SAID THE AFOREMENTIONED 
DISC:U5SION AND ~ETING: 'l'OOK PLACE IN rn!IRUM!.Y 2012. HE SAID THlil MEE'1'J::t'IG 
CONCLUDED Wl'l'H SIMON SAYING !IE NEEDED TO THINK ABOUT THING$. 

HE TOLD ME 'l11A1' T~ !'!ONTHS LA!rER1 SIMON CONTAC!l:ED HJ:M S'l'A'l'ING .lllil 1QIEW 

WHAT HE WllNTED TO DO - !:IE SAID THAT SIMON' TOLD B'IH Bl': ~ TO LEAVE JllS 
~SO'RANC!!l POI.:ICY AI.ONlil, II0'1' THAT HE WANTS BOT!t '.mUS'l'S TO GO TO H:IS l.0 
GRANDCHJ:.LDREN. SPALl.I:NA SAID THAT HE EXPLAI:NED '1'0 HIM AGAIN / THAT ONLY l:IIS 
'!'i\UST, NOT SH:IR.LEY'S CAN ~o 'l'O BOTR GRANDCHILDREN, UNLESS HE TAKES ALL o~ 
THE ASSETS Ol.JT O'E' THE SHIRLEY TRUST 11ND I'O'.l:S 'l'BEM INTO HIS Nl\ME. HI!: SA!D TH!!: 
COST OF TAKING 'J:HE ASSlilTS OO'l' OF SHIBLEY 1 S ttUST WOULD HAVE Illilli:W SIGNili'J:CANT, 
BECAUSE s~·s Il2ATH OCCORREO m:rou FEDERAL ES'l'A'l'li: TAX ClJAN~S TOOK PIACE, 
SO AS LONG AS IT S'l'AXED IN HER li:STA'l:E I'l' WO!]LD ~ l!'RXE OF TAX, BUT SHOULD IT 
GO TO SDIDN'S TROST IT WILL SE TAXED. 

Ttre:EU: WAS ALSO AN ISSUE OF SUB.JECTING THE ASSETS FROM S!ll'.RLEY' S ESTATE TO 
CREDJ'.T01tS IF IT WENr TO SIMON'S ES'.l!l'.'.1$. SPAl.LlNA TOLD ME THAT AT THIS TIME, 
SIMON SAJ:D "GET MY ca;u:.DREN ON re:e PHONE". HE SAIII THAT SIMOtl '?OW H;JM T!IA!r 
HE WANTED BIS CHILDREN TO AGREli: THAT ALL ASSETS FROM BO't!l. TRUSTS GO TO THE 
10 GRANDCHIWRKN. m: SAJ:D THAT SlMON TOl'..D HIM HE (SIMONI COULD GE'1' 'J:1IEM 
TO AGREE . SPALLINA CONFIRMED THAT THIS CQWJERSATJ'.ON OCCUIU'Um ON THE Sl\Mli: 
DA'm, IITJRINI'; THli: $.Ati!E PHONE CALL (CONFERENCE CALL) , Ni:rDlU!.OING 'J!HE WAIVER OF 
~COUNTING FORM FOR SHIRLEY'S ESTATE J:N J;>BSO CASE #13- 097087. 

li'ROM A. P.REVIOUS INVES'.rIGATION DONE Bl' ME , I li'OIJND TKAT SJ'.MON SIGNED THE 
WAIVER OF ACCOUNTING ON 04/09/12, SO IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THE PHONE CALL 

OCCURRED ON THAT IIAT!i:. :t HAD ALSO NOTED IN MX' REI'ORT THAT 'l'Hli:.RE WA$ SOMt 
Ill"SCT.JSSIO~ 0'.I!' INHERITANCE AND WHO WAS '1'0 GET WHAT. Sl?ALLINA SA:ID THAl: DORING: 

Tml PHONE CAI.I. , ALL FIVE IO:DS AGREE!> 'l!HM CHANGING THlil INRli:RITANO! OF BOTH 
ESTA~S TO THE GlUOO'.>CHILDMN W.S A Grui:AT ID!::A- Hf: S1>.IO THAT ELIOT SPOKE TBlil 
MOS!!! J STATING 'l'HmGs SUCH AS, lbReA'l' IDEA DAI) I WHATEVER YOU W1IN'l: '?O DO' 
WHATEVER Ml\RES YOO Fli:li:L J;!EST, WB)l.TE~R IS SE.ST FOR YOUR Hli:ALTll DAD. 

SO, AFTER 'l'.1-M AFOREMENTIONED l?HONE CALL, NEW DOCUMENTS WEP.E DRAWN UI' lfOR 
SIMON'S ESTA.Tl!:. THESE NEW DOC~S Gl\VE n:eRYT!llNG 'l'O ALL 10 ~irIDS. HE 
ALSO i:Xli!RCISJW KIS ~OF SHIIU.EY'S ESTATE , ~VING EVERYTHING TO ALL 10 
GRANDKIDS, ~VEN THOUGH LEGJ\I.I.Y m;: CO!Jl,D NOT INCLUDE Tl!!D AND !?AM'S lCWS BECAUS:e 
OF Tml I'REDECEASEtl ):.J:MITATION . BE SAID THESE DOCotoreNTS WERE EXECOTED M THE 
END OF ;rm,y 2012. HE SAil.l S.EVli:N WJ!:EKS LAXE1'. SIMON DIES, UNEXPECTEDLY. I 
FOUND THAT SIMON PASSED ON SEP'rEMBER 13 , 2012 OF A- HEART ATTACK_ 

SPALLJ'.NA SAID APPROXIMM'EI.Y 'rWO MON':CHS AFTEl!I. THAT, HIS OFFJ:CE RJ::CEIVED A 
REQUEST FROM ELIOT ' S A'l"l'ORNEY, C!lR'.!STINl!l YA'l:ES , FOR~ DOCUMENTS MLATING TO 
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SIMON AND S~Y BERNSTEIN, TO INCLUDE DOCUMEN'l!S RELATI:NG TO SERN$TS1N FAMILY 
REALITY, WHICH OWNS A HOME: THAT ELIOT AND HIS FAMILY LIVE IN . HE SAID THAT 
lf.tS H~ IS Jl.C'J:U1'LLY O'ifflEO JI.NP IS l?!Jml.2P SY 'J:KREE 'rR.USTS TJ!Al: SIMON Cm:A'l'ED. 
THE THREE TRUSTS ARE IN Tm:~ OF ELIOT'S THREE CHn.DREN, (.TACK, JAKl!I, AND 
DAN). 

$PAl'..LINA TOLD ME THAT HE AND HIS PARTNER HAD DISCU$$I0NS REFERENCE TO 
li'ULFILLlNG SJ;MON'S w.tSRES Oli' ALL 1.0 GRANDCHII.DllEN ruilCErvING TBE BENEFl:TS FI!.OM 
BOTH SIMON AND SHIRLEY'S TRUSTS. HE SAID THAT HE AND HIS PARTNER, DONALD 
TE:SCHNER, Dl:SCUSS20 DOING A SClUVilNE:R 1 S Ali'li'IDAV:tT Rli:FE:RENCE ~INS'l'A:r:rNG 'l'ED 
AND PAM 1 $ CHJ'.LDIU:N INTO SHIRLEY' S Tll.UST / SINCE T!IE:nt NOTES WERE UNCLEAR TO A.$ 

IF THE GRANDCHILDREN WERE OR WERE NOT DEEMED PREDE:Cli!ASE:D, AS TED 1IND li'AM 'WERE . 
H£ TOLO ~ THAT TBZ l'.ll!:CISXON 1lhS 1'!1l\IJ£ TO NO't DO THE SCRI\1JnN1!'.R 1 S A:t'n'.OA'YlT / Dill: 

TO THE CHANCE TRAT IT MAY NOT WORK. HE SAID THOUGH, THAT AGAINST HIS BETTER 

JODQiE:NT HJ:: ALTERED THi: FIRST PAG!i: OF TW: Ji'IRST ~ :J:'O TN!? SHJ:lU.EY 
BERNST.l!:IN TRUST AGREEMENT, '.BEFORE HE TURNED IT OVER TO YATES. THE ORIGINAL 
WAS MENTIONE:D E:ARI.IlilR ON IN THIS 1Ui1POR:I! AND STA'l'ES TBAT SHilUJi:Y SIGNED IT ON 
NOVEMBER 18 / 2008. XT TOOll'. MATTHEW LOGAN OUT OF THE TRUST . 

SPALLINA SAID THAT THEY NOTICED THAT THE FIRST PAGE OF THE DOCUMENT 
Sl\1PI'JW li'ROM ONli: TO Tlmli:E, SO !Di: 'l:OOK I'l: OPON RIMSELF TO ADD IN NUMSE:R TWO, 
Bl!:l!'ORl\\ SltNDING IT 'l'O YATES. THE CHANGE THAT NUMBER TWO Ml!.DE TO THE TRUST, 

l\MENDED PARAGRARH E OF ARTICU: III, :MAKING IT ~ THll.'J: ONLl" 'J!'!lD ANO PAM Wli:~ 
CONSID'.ERED PREO'.eCEASrn, N~ TlmIR. CH.ILDRm. HE SAID THE ORIGINAL TRUST STATES 
THAr "rlW, PAM, AND "rHE:IR CHILO~~ Dli:D<reD PRlilDECEASED. SPALLINA SAID KE 
DID THJ'.S AT TH'.!'.S O:ttl:C!: IN OOCA RATON, FLORIDA. HE SAID 'J:HA'l' NO ONE ELSE TOOK 
P~ IN AL'I'JmJ;NG 'l'KE DQCT,JldENT . BE SAID THAT HE DX!> l'.T TO MAKE Sl'.:MO» 1 S W.CSHES 
AND THE VERBAL AGREl!!MENT FROM THE AP.IUL 2012 PHONE CONVE~ION COM!il 'l'ROjl. 
SPALLINA S'l'AT!i:D THA'l: .llLTRO!Jl;H BE au!A'fi!D 'l'RE ALTERED FORM AND ATTACHED IT TO 
Tl!£ ORJ:GINALLY SIGNl!!D/NOTARI:ZED FORM, HE RECEIVED NO INCOME OR GAJ:N l7RCM IT. 
HE STATED HE SOLELY DID IT 'l'O li'OLli'ILL SIMON'S WJ:SHES. HE CONJ?:r;R!ijED THAT THI$ 
ALTJi:Ri:D DOCOMENT om NOT GET Fl'.U:O Wl'.Tli TIO!: COURTS. 

SPALLINA S1!M!ED THAT AGAINST HIS ADVICE, A DISTRIBUTION W7\S MADE li'ROM 
ONE OF TRE TRUSTS AFTER SIMON' S Dli:ATH. Ii.Ii: S'l:A"rli:D 'J:HA'l' KE ADv:J:SED AGAINST THJ'.S 
AND 1iiHEN SIMON PASSED, A FORME:ll. 'PARTNER l;'XLED A CLAIM AGAINS'r THE ESTATE FOR 
$2,500, 000. 

SP.iu.LINA ALSO 'l'OI..O ME THAT IN 2006, ALL OF THE GRANDCHILDREN MCEIVED 
TRUSTS ttOM Sl!ll:RLEY AND SIMON. BE STATEI> THAT YA'l'li:S WAS AC'l'UALLY TB£ A~ORNEY 
FOR ELIO'J:'S CHILDREN'S TRUSTS. SPJILL:oul. STATED THAT SlldON ~ELIOT'S KIDS 
TO HAVE A HOME, '.BU'l! DID NOT WANT TBE HOME IN ELIOT ' S NAME. 

SPAI.I.INA ALSO TOLD M1i: THA'l: J:N 2009 SlMON CAME TO Hl'.M AND SAID HE IS 
BUXING A HOTJSE FOR ELIOT AND HIS F~Y TO LIVE IN, :BTJT HE: DOlilS NOT W1IN'l' 
ELIOT TO OMN THE HOME . HE SAID THAl' SIMON TOW HIM THAT KE ~ l!:LIOT 1 S 
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CHILDREN'S THREE. T1'lU$T$ ~0 OWN THE Ii~. HJ:: '?Hli:N Sill'? OP A LIMITED LIABILITY 
COMl'ANY, WHICH IS BERNSTEIN FAMll.Y REALTY. HE SAil> 'l'MAT SnroN SET !JP AN 
ACC:OJ.JNT AT LE;G<>CX BlWK. HE SAID '?HA'l: SIMON FUNDED THE ACCOUNT / TO PAY FOR THE 

EXPENSES AT THE HOUSE.. AAC:HEL ~R WAS IN CHARGE OF PAYING 'l:HOSE EXPENSES. 
mi: SAID '?HAT AT SIMON 1 S DEATH THE ACCOUNT HAD VER.Y LITTUJ MONEY IN IT. Hlil 

SAl'.D Tlil:S \7iA$ THE TYPE OF ACCmiNT TRA'l: ONLY ENOUGH MONEY WENT INTO IT EAC!I 
MONTH 'l:O COVER THE NECESSAl'tY l'!XPENSES FOR. THE HOM!':, SUCH AS POWER, Wll.'l':elR, 
ANO MORTGAGE. 

Sl?ALLINA STATED 'I!HAT PRIOR TO SD10N''S DEATH, HE 'liAS THE Ml'IN~R OF llF.R, 
BUT A!'TEl\ nrs DEATH IT rn>.S T~S~ TO OPPZNHEIMER TRUST COMPANY, BECl!.USE 
NO ONi: IN THE li?\M'II.:! WANTED TO Ml\.NAGE IT. m; S'l'ATED TBIS WAS BECAUSE NO ONE 
WANTl!:D TO DEAL W:C'l'H ELIOT. HE $Am OTC w;;o,m: T:aE :cRUSn:E ANC TBE LEGACY BANK 
ACCQUm GOT CLOSED OUT SINCE THE ACCOUNT HA!J MIN!MM. FUNDS IN IT AND SIV.oN WAS 
NO L~GER .AI.IVE TO li'ONP l:T. HE STATED THAT OTC OPENED UP TllEIR OWN l!J:"R TRT.T$T 
ACCOUNT. HE SAID THAT WHEN THIS OCC!.IBRED 1 THE~ iGS .lU'PRO~TELY $60,000 IN 
EACH OF li:L:IOT 1 S CH:CI.Oro:N'S TRUSTS. HE SAID THAT ELIOT STARTED CALLING l.11" OTC 
ASKING FOR THEM TO P~ :SI;i;.;LS. 

SPALLINA SAID THE PROM.EM IS '!'MAT SINCE NEITHER ELJ;OT NOR HIS W:I.li'E WERE 
WORiu;Nt; / TH£Y Wli:IU:l AI.SO ASKING FOR '.!:HEIR CREDIT CARD BILLS 'J'O :S'.e l?AID 1 ALQN(i; 

WITH '.!:HE NORMAL LIV'.ING EXPENSES_ HE $TATED THAT THE croi:DI'r CAlW :Sn.LS SHOWED 
C!ilU'.CM;S TO H:IGH li:ND RESTAURANTS / SUCH AS CAPITAL GRILL. Sl?AI.I.l:NA SA.ID THAT om:; 
TO THE EXPl!:NSES BEING PAID BY THE THREE CHILDREN'S TRUST, TO INCLUDE l?RIVATE 
scaoo:r. , Ta:E TRUS'r9 WlilllE DRAINED :s:i: AUGUST 2013. 

SPALLINA STATED THAT TED BERNSTEIN IS THE TRUSTEE FOR SH:IRLJ::Y 1 S TRUST . 
HE SAID TXAT S~Y HAI> A CONDO THAT "WAS SOLD FOR $l, 400, 000 ANO 'rHAT MONEY 
WENT INTO THE TRUST. HE SAl:b THAT TSO lJlSCUSSED W'.J'.TM HIS SU!LINGS , POSSLBLY 
lilXCLUDINt; ELIOT, THAT 'rHERE WAS CONCERN ABOUT A CREDITOR GETTING SOME OF 
THE MONEY. HE SA'.ID '!!HAT TED MADE A DISTRIBUTION TO SEVEN Olf THE :1.0 
GRANDCHII.DR!ffl'S 'rRUSTS. FOUR. OF WHICH INCLUDE TED'S THREE CHILDREN ANO PAM'S 
CHILD. SPAl'..l:.:i:NA SA.ID THAT TJ;:D ON:LX li'IJNP:t:D SEvm'i 03" T:ill:l ~ClULDRE:N, Sli:CAUSE 
ELIOT REFUSED TO OPEN ACCOUNTS FOR. HIS TH!ttl': l<IOS SO TSAT TED COT.!LD FOND THEM. 
HE SA:ID :l'HIU :IN SEPTEMBER OF 2013, $80,000 °l'm.S DISTRIBUTED TO EACH OF Tl'IE 
SEVEN TRUSTS , WBIC!I IS A TOTAL O~ !)560 ,000. Sl?J\Llilla l'U>ITERA'rED 'l:HAT TlilD WAS 
TOLD TO NOT MAKE DISTRIBUTIONS. 

SPALL~ WAS ASKeD AND CONli'IRMi:D 'rHA:r 'rHE AI.Tl::~ DOCIJM!i!NT RE!i'EREN'Cli: 
SHIRLEY 1 S TR.UST / IS Tl!:£. ONL::! M:l'.ST.lltt TliAT lil: Mh0l1: . HE IS NOT A.~ OJ;- ANY 
OTH!i:R :td:l:ST.IUIJi:S. 

I WAS SUPPLIED A COPY O'E" T!IE Ar.TER:Jm DOCUMENT BY SPALLINA 00 01/22/U. 
TlJ.IS ~:l'IVli: IS NOT A VERBATIM ACCOUN'I' OF TBE l:N'I:ERV.U:W W:ITH SI/ALLINA. 

FUP..THER INVES'!!l'.GAT!ON WILL CON$l$T OF MEETING WlTK SlldON AND SHl:!U.E'l:'S 
CHJ:I.Drorn, IN AT:rEMl?T 'l:O GAIN STATEMENTS FROM THEM. 
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Dll:'I'EC'I'IVE ru:AN W. MILLER lt7'704 
01/24/14 a 1153 HRS. 
TRANS. v:cA EMAJ:L/COPT/PAS'I'E; 01/29/2014/MDR/#6405 

DISPOSI~ION ; ZULU 
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DISPOSITION: ZULV 
DIVISION: DETECTIVE 

911: 
ECONOMIC CRIM!j;S ~ "' * 
$IGNl\J'.. CODE: 14 c~ cong : NON CRl'.h!E CODE: OT CODE: 9546 01/29/14 THURSDAY 
ZONE; .BR GRID; DEPVTY I.D .: 7704 NAME: MILLER 1'>SSIST: TlHE D l020 A l020 C 1021 
OCC~D BE~ DATE: 12/01/12 I 0000 HOURS AND DATE: 01/31/13 I 0000 HOUP.S 
EXCEPTION TYPE: 
Il{CID~ LOCATION: 4855 TECHNOLOGY WY APT. NO.: 700 

Cl:TY; BOCA RATON STArE; FL Zil': 33431 

NO. OFFENSES; 00 NO. OF!i'ENDli:RS; "OK NO. WHICLlilS S'l'OL!i:N: 0 NO. P~S;ES ~;i<ED: 0 
LOCA!i'ION: OTHER 
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED; 0 FORCED EN:r:Rl': 0 

ON JAN. 29, 20l4 I MET mTlf 'mO ~):INSTEIN WHO W'.AS ACCOMP.ANlBO r!Y" ATTORNEY 
ALAN ROSE. ROSE :rs A c:rvn. ATTORNEY, SPECIALIZING IN l'ROllA'l'E AND BUSINESS 
LITIGATION. THIS INTERVIlilW TOOK l'LACi: AT THlil l'.ALM :a~CH coum:c S!!EBIFF. s 
O~CE, SPECIAL INVESTIGATION$ DIVISION'S C~CE l'lOOM, LOCATl!:O AT 3228 GUN 
CLUB ROAD, ~ST PALM BEACH, FLOR:IDA 3340G AT 11:46 A.M. THE FOLLOWIN"1 IS A 
NON-VERBATIM ACCOONT OF THE INTERVIEW: 

'l'i:D STATli:D ~ Hli: AND HIS li'ATHli!R SlWON lJAD .AN OFFICE TOGETHER - HE TOLD 
ME THAT IN 2007 El': H2ll'.l NO'rICl!:O THAT TESCllER AND SPA.LI.INA STARTED FREQUENTING 
THlil OFFICE .i1ND 'l'I!li:Y CON'l:INOli!D TO VISJ:'l' Tire OFJ?ICE QUITE OFTEN INTO 2008. HE 
SA.IO 'l'HAT HE TH~N REALIZE.rl THAT HIS PARENTS WERE CONDUCTING THlilIR li:STA'l'lil 
l?LANNDIG. HE SAID THAT Hlil WAS NOT ASKED TO BJi! J?~T OF THE PLANNING / KOR DID 
HE INQUIRE ABOVT IT_ TED TOLD ME 'rliAT ml IS THE ELDEST CHILD OF Fn>E, TO 
INCLUDE .n:I.L, LISA, !?AM, AND li:L"IO'l'. THE OFii'l'Clil FO:R THE INSURANCE AGENCY THAT 
Tli:D l\ND SDSON ~ TOQl'.J:Bli:R 'AT rs J:,OCl?.!l'EIJ AT 950 PENINSULA CORPORATE CIRCLE, 
BOCA RATON, FL 33487_ 

TED STATED TW\!L' HE roOND 01J'l' 0P0N HIS li'A'rm:R' S DEA'l:'H / THAT HE WAS THE 
TR1JST:U FOR !US MOTflli!R'S 'l:R1JST. HE TOLD ME THA'I' TllS ATTORNEY'S (TESCHER AND 
SPAI.I.INA.) Ml\DE Hn! AWAm: OF THJ:S. HE SAID HE WAS ALSO INli'~D RE w.11.S A CO­
TR1JS'l'EE FOR SOM!i: OTHER ACCOTJN'l'. m;: TOLD ME THAT JlS :CS NOT GOING TO INHERI'r 
AN INStmANCE AGENCY , BUT THAT HE AND lilS FATHER WERlil PARTNERS . HE STATED THAT 
HE OWNS STOCK IN THE A(;li:NCY WITH NO OPTION FOR HlM TO I NlmRIT OR PURCHASE BIS 
FATHER'S INTEREST lN Tl!J!: COMPANY. HE COMMENTEO ON THE li'ACT THAT TH:e: :ei;srm:ss 
MAKES Ll'T'l'Lli: INo;;ote: TWi:Sli: DA'IS. 

'J.""....D ST~D THAT IN THE FlRST PAP.T OF 2012 , Hl:S FATHER (SIMON} HAD A 
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DI$COSSlON "inTH !UM, REFE'!Ul:NCE AN ISSUE THAT PAM l!USED WITH SIMON ABOUT !iO'ii" 
THE DOCUMENTS FOR. THE T:RUS'l'S W2RE DRAWN UP. HE TOLD ME THM' HE BELU!VED PAM 
WW SENT SIMON SOME INFORMMION OR A BOOK llELEVllNT TO HER VIEW ON HOW YOU DO 
ES~ P!.ANN'!NG WHEN CJ!ll.DREN AND GRANDCHILDREN 1JlE INVOl'..VED. Im SJUD THAT 
HIS i'ATH!i:R DID ASK H1M H'.1'.S OPINION ON THINGS AND TED TOLD HIM THAT HE DID 
FEEL THAT THE GWINDCHJ:LDREN Ml\.Y NOT UNDERSTAND I T IP THElr DID NOT RECEIVE AN 
INm:RITANCE. Hl!l STATSD TEAT HIS PATHER, "rOLD RIM :rHA:r HE Ml!DE A RE&.!.Y GooD 
POmT AND SClMETHINCO TO CONS:tDER. TED SAID T~ SOON AFTER TEU,'l' CONWRSATION 
HIS F~'l'll2R ANNOtmC!:I) THAT BE 'NANTED TO TALK w:I!l:H H:tS CHILDREN ABOUT 'rliE 
DISTRIBUTION OF RIS .ANP SHIRLEY'S ASSETS UPON HIS Dl'!ATH . HE TOLD M<:: THAT 
A CONFEIU:NCE CALL ~T:rN'G TOOK PLACE :i:Nel.WING HIS (SIMON'S) FIVE CRILO:REN, 
SnroN, AND SPALLINl\.. H2 SAID THAT "rHE CONVERSATION WENT REALLY iraLL AND 
SIMON GOT TO PROVD:lE RI$ WJ:SllES Vl:RY CLEARI.Y . 

HE S'l'A'l'ED THAT SPALLINA EXPLAINED Tilli: PROCli:SS Lli:GALLY / BU'll HIS FATm!R 
MM>:!!: A $'rATEMENT AND ASI'Jiltl EACH CHILD DIRECTLY , HOW 'rHEY FEL:t' ABOUT IT. TED 
9Al:D Tlil\T IT °I'll\$ 'rO!.D TO Hnl: ~ HIS Sim.INGS THAT SIMON m3 LEAVJ:N'G ALL OF 
HIS WV-AL'J.'H 'l.'0 HIS 10 GRANDCHILDREN EQUALLY . HE SAID T~T SIWJN 'l'OLD THEM THAT 
THEY (THE Cltl:LDREN) Wli:FJ',; EACH GETTING l / 5 O~ A LIE'E INSO'RAN'CE POLICY. 7lW 
SAID 'l'HA'l' I'l' WAS OBV'l:OUS THAT HIS F1'THER. WA$ NOT AS!UNG li'OR PERMISSION" / BU'J.' 

STATING CLEARLY WHAT HE 'l'l:!OUCOHT WAS RIGH"r. '.!!ED SAID THAT Jl!ACH CHILD STA'.l,'E.O 
T!n:Y FELT OK ABOU:I: THE DECISION AND THAT IT WAS RIS WEAl.TIJ TO MAKE DECISIONS 
WITH. Tl!:D STMl!:b TBAT HE BEµJ;Ji:V'Ji:S THIS liAS THE SAME PHONE CALL ~ HE WAS 
TOLD J3Y SPALLINA HE ' AS 'WELL AS SIBLmGs I "PlOULD BE RECEIVING ij'Q."'UojS TRJil:C Nli:EPED 
TO SIGN AND ttTtJRN_ HE S~D TRAl' SOON Jlli'TER THIS CAt.:. HE RECEIVE!> 'l.'HE 
~ Oli' ACCOUNTING FORM FOR HIS MOTHER'S 'ES'rA!J!E . THIS IS THE DOC~ 
DISCUSSED IN PBSO CASE J 13-097087. 

TED STAn:D THAT HE WAS NOT lNVOLVED lN ANY OTHER DISCUSSIONS REFERENCE 
ESTATES "ONT;t:L !US FATH!ffi'S PASSING ON SEPTJ!:MBER 13 , 2012 . HE SAl'.D THA!r 
TESCBER AND SPAL!.l:NA TOLD RIM ~ HIS FATHER'S Dil1aH THAT HE WAS THE Tl.lUSTEl!l 
1iOR HIS MO'l'RER' S ESTATE. HE SAID OVER Mllm'. rN ~ON MEETDl'GS AND J?EONE CAI.LS 
HE WAS Gl'.VEN GUIDANCE BY Tllli: Arl:ORNEYS ON HOW TO PERFO~ HIS DUTD:S AS A 
TRUSTEE , BECAUSE THIS WA$ ALL NEW ro Hlli. HE HAD NEWR SlilEN IN THIS ROLE 
BEFORE. aE: STA'l'ED HE WAS NO:L' PROVIDED A CHECI<'.LIST OR BOOK ON Hem- TO PERFORM 
THESE DUTIES _ TED $AID THl'>'J: m; J:dMJE I'l' CLEAR TO HIS SIBLINGS 'l'HA'l' HE IS THE 
TRTJS'l'EJ:; ON SHilU.li!:C'S TRUST. TED STATED THAT HE WAS TOLD THAT SHIRLEY'S '!'RUST 
WAS TO BE DISTRIBUTED AMONSST HER 10 GRANOClllLDREN. TEO ST.il'l'£D THAT ml PID 
NOT Rli:IU) ~ Oli' SH:IBLEY'S 'rl'l.UST DOCUMENTS AN!l THAT SPALLINA 1IND !l!ESCl:!ER HAD 
OOTH TOLD HIM SEVERAL TIMES flOW SllJ:RLJ::X'S TRUST WAS 'l'O BE DJ:STlUBUTli:D. 

TED SAID THAT HE DID READ IN ~HE lJOCUMEN'l!S 'ffi!J!:liU: Tl'IE 10 GRANDCHILDREN 
Wli:RE TO !UilCEIVE THE ASSETS FR.OM TllE TRUST. HE SAl:D 'l'HAT HE DID ISSUE A 
PARTnl. DIS!riln!OTION TO THE SEVEN OF THE 10 GRAN.OCHI:r.r>m:N. HE DID NOT ISS1Jlil 
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DI:O~OSl:'l'ION; ZULU 

DISTRIBUTIONS TO ELJ:O'l''S CHJ:I.DREN BECAt1Sl: ELlO'l' Rli:l"O'SED 'I:O SET UP ACCOQl:fl'S 
FOR THE li'UNDS 'l'O llE SENT TOO. HE .Al.SO l'OI.D ME 'l!HA'l! ELIOT TO;LJ;> JTJDGE COLIN IN 

COURT TID\.T HE DIP NO'l' WANT 'l!O SET UP THE ACCOON'l:S li'OR HIS CHILDREN TO RE:CEIVll. 
THE li'ONDS, BECAUSE Ttm FUNDS Blil.ONG 'I:O HIM, NOT HIS CHlLDREl'l. BE STATED THM' 
ELIOT liAD MEN":rl:ONED O'l'H&R REASONS IN E-19.ILS li'OR NOT TAKING Tm! Mm{Ey. Hlil 
ALSO STATED TR!'.T ELIOT ~CED 7lm MONEY .AS CRIME OR BLOOD MONEY. 

tlE STATED T~ SI'ALLINA TOLD HIM IT "WAS OK TO DISTRillUTE THE FUNDS. Hi1 
STATED THAT TESCHER AND SPALL:rNA RESl?ONOEO V7A E-MAn. ON P.OW TO RECEl:VE T~ 
FUNDS, SUCH AS SE~ING OP TRUST ACCOUNTS FOR. 'l'lllil JroNDS TO 00 IN'l'O. TED TOLD 
ME THAl' THS:RE WERE CO'.NVERSATIO?iS, WHliRE HE WAS TOU> THAT SIMON'S ASSETS COULD 
NOT BE Dl'.STIUBOTED om;: TO CREDITORS FILIN~ AGlUNST THE ESTM!Z, :SOT HE WAS LEAD 
TO B~Lili:Vlil IT WAS OK TO MAKE A I'ARTIAL DISTRIBtM'ION 0~ i:oNDS FROM SHIRLEY'S 
ESTATE , :e1J'r THAT THEY WOtJLlJ m=ED TO Sli: ~FUL :IN REGAM>S TO DISTRIBUTING 

FUNDS Tltl\T WERE OBTAINED THROUGH LIQOiDATlN" HER J'EWEI.RY AND PERSON:At. 
l'ROP!i:RTY . TEO ALSO COMMEN'):;i;;p TRAT ONE OF THE OOALS OF ~NG :i:'RE 
DIS:i:n:tlWl'rONS WAS TO ASSIST ELIOT Ami HIS FAMILX, BECAUSE 'l"l!EY ~ RUNNING 

LOW ON FUNDS . HE Sl'A'l'li:D THIS DER'.l:VED FROM ELIO'l: 'S POT~'.rIAL MISUSE OF FUNDS 
TBAT WElU: :i:N HIS CHILDREN'S TRUS'.rS IN RELATION TO BEP.N'STE:IN FAMILY m:ALITY 
(ELIOT'S HOME) .lWI) li:l:.:CO'.C 'S SPENDING AND El<l'li:NSli:S. 

TIW CONFI~O ~T HE DIP NOT MAKE ANY Dl!!CISIOOS lN REUTION '.rO SIMON'S 
INSmANCE POLICY G2NERATED OUT 01!' CBICAGO, :o:.:t.rNOIS. HE S'!ATEil 'l!JjAT HE 

um>li:RSTOOD THE POLICY iro BE OWNED :ar SIMON J?Eru!ONALLY. HE STATED m: 
UNDEMTOOO THE PO:W:CY TO READ AS , SHOUl.o SRillLEY P~S W:i'ORE HlM, THE 
ElEN!ili'J:TS WOUlJ) 00 TO T1IE FIVE CRU.O!Um. 

TED CONF:IRMEO TRAX HE WAS NOT THE TRUSTEE FOR SIMOll 1S ESTATE, BUT THAT 
IT WAS EXPLAINEil 'l:O HIM, VERBJUJ.Y , TRA:l' ALL 10 GRANOCRIL:OREN WILL RlaCEIW THE 
ASSETS F.ROM THAT ESTATE IN AN EQUAL D:ISTlUIWrION A'l: SOME POINT IN TIME. ;m 
DID DISCUSS THE POi<ZER OF APWIN'l:MENT PUT IN THE TR'OST ~'l'S. I'I: Al?PEARED 
NS Iii' 'l'!ilD WAS NOT AW1\RE OF .!INYTRil>T" C1ILIJilD A POWEP. 01!' APPO~ / l,JN'J:II. 'l'Hlil 
LAST ~ 'l-IEEKS . 'l'BAT WAS WHEN SPALLINA NOTIFIED TKE COOR'l'S OE HJ:S w:tTHDRAW 
FROM BE:ING THZ AT'l'~Y FOR SIMON AN1l SHIRLEY' S ESTATES. lT APPEARS I'I: WAS 
~p TO HIM A'1:. THAT TIME. 

TEO TOI.I> ME THA':C i:a;: ANO HIS FATHER HAO A GOOO BUSINESS ~ J?Ji:RSONAI. 
m:r.A'l'rONSHIP. HE SAID 'I!AA'r HE RAS ~ ~ IUilLA'l'rONSHIP WITH ALL OJ;' tn:S 
SIBLINGS, '.EXCEPT E'OR ELIOT. HE SAJ:D TH.Ar HE GOT AI.ONG WITH HIS MOTHER, l'lU:OR 
'l'O m:R PASSING . HE 'l!OLI> .ldE THAT RAC!lJi:J;. ~DR lii'AS li:HPI.OYED BY HIS MO'l:'!lER AND 

FATHER . BE SAJ:D T~ HE GOT AI.ONG WITH mutell MID THAT SHE lrer.1"ED HIS MOTHJm., 
SHillLlilY, l?RIOR TO SHIRLEY'S PA$$ING. Tli:D 'l'OU> Mlil THAT MARITZA PUCCIO ~ 
SCME~ T!Ul.T WORKED FOR HIM AND AS WELL AS HIS PARENTS. m: STATED THA'.!: SHE 
HELnrl ~ THE liOMES, CI.li:ANJ:NG AND/OR CARING !!'OR C!!ILD:S:SN . HE STATED TRAT 

B1i: Mli:T HlilR AROUND 2003 OP. 2005. HE SAJ:O TBA'.!: HE NO LONGER BAS A RELATIONSHIP 
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DISl?OSJ:TJ:ON: ZOLU 

Wl'l'H HER. HE SAm THA!r SIMON IJID HAVE AN :IN'r~ RELA':uONSHlP W:ITH PUCCIO 
AFTER SHIRW:'I; PASSED. HE STATW THA'r l'O'CCIO DIIJ RECEIVE SCME T~ Oli' 
FINANCIAL BENl:FrT FR~ SIMON, l?R:IOR TO lirM l?ASSl:l"G. W: SAID THAT PUCCIO WAS 
l:.J:VING Wl'l'R SIMON AND HER BILLS WERt :elilING L'A:tO FOR. Tlil:S MAY OR~ NOT '.BE 
THE l!'INANCDl.l:. :BENEY.tT; TlilD DID NOT Slm.l!.r TO BE SQlll;. Bli: DIO STAl'E 'rBAT IT 
AP~ 'l'HAT SIMON WAS GENUINELY INVESl'ED INTO THE RKIATIONSHil' HE HAP W:ITH 
PUCCIO. 

TED SUD l'HAT HE HAS NOT SPOKEN TO SI'ALI.:mA ABOUT Hlld: WITHDRAWING i'ROM 
lillilING THE ATTO:RNE':t' FOR THE TRO'STS, BU'l' THAT JIB DID SPEAA WITH 'l::B;BCHER . HE 
SAll> THAT '.O;;SCBli:R TOLD HD{ HE HAD l!EEN MiWlil ~ OF A l!'ABIUCATED POCTJMlilNT 
THAT WAS PO'l'ENTIAL)'..y PROIILElMM'IC FOR TRE ES~S. m: SAID THAT T'.E:SCHER 'l'OLD 
HIM T!a.'l' SPALLINA CREATED THE FAl3RICM'ED DOCtHNT AND IT ESSEN'rIALLY D!PACTED 
THE All:rl.ITY li'O..~ SIMON 'rO DISTRlllUTE FONOS TO ALL 10 GRANDK:Il)S . TED SAIIl TllAT 
T&SCHER TOLD HIM THAT HE HAD ONLY :RECENTLY l!ECOM2 AWAm: OF '.rHIS DOCUM<:NT, 
APPRO.'CIMATEI.Y TlmEE ~!:KS ~ FROM 'l!'ODAY (01/28/14) • 

ATTORNJ::Y ALAN ROSE PROV'IOJ!:D A S'.l!A.~, S'rATING HE Wl:Slll!:D TO C~IFY 
SOMli: THINGS IN REGARDS TO HOW 'l:Hlil ESTATE DOCUMSNTS READ llil HIS OPINION. HE 
STATED T!a'l' SH!m.EY'S ASSl!l'l!S WEN'r TO L:tSA, JIIaI., AND ELIOT OR THEIR~ 
DECEDEN'rS. :l!E STATED 'l'HAT ONCE SHIRLEY PASSED BER ASSl:TS WENT INTO HER TRUST. 
HE STAn:D T.~ SlMON wr.B THE SOLE l!ENEJf.tCDUcr li'OR HIS LIFE. ~ STA'n!D 'J:BAT 
SIMON DID HAVE A POWER Oli' APPOrNTMENT THAT m!l COULD EXERCl:SE; REli'lmENCl!! 
SHIRLEY'$ TR1J'S'r, CHANG:tNG THE :Bl!:m:FITS TO ;J:.)'.SJI., JILL, AN!) ELIOT ' S CB=REN . 
SIMON COULD CHANGE HIS D~S AT. ANY T.IME UP TO HIS DE.AT~. At.AN STAT.ED 
THERE IS QOJ::STION AS TO WHETHER OR. NOT SIMON W1D TH!i: POWER TO DISTlttBUTE 'l'W: 
FUNDS FROM THE TRUST TO SI::!: Gl!ANDCHJ:LtlREN OR 10. THE 10 WOULD J:NCLUD!i: THE 
Cl:l:o..t>Ri:N OF ALL FIVE OF SIMON 1 S KIDS • 

IIE STATEO ~ SHIRLEY'S ORIGIN11L DOC'CJMENT$ STA!rE THA'r TED AND l?AM AND 
THEIR LJ:N&AL DECEDENTS ARE COWSlDE!UlD PREDECEASED . HE S~ THll ~ O'rSlilR 
WAYS 'l'O MAl'Ji: SIMON'S Wl:SHES COME TRUE FOR n1lil lilSTATli:S . HE SAID THAT C!l:ANGES 
COULD HAVE FiJ;:EN Ml'.DE 'l'O SIMON'S DOCUMEN'I!S TO REFLE C!J! SHIRLE'l; ' S SO THAT li:QUAL 
DIS'l'RISU'rIONS WERE MM>E AMONGST THE 10 CIBANIJCHILDREN. THIS EXPLANATION OF 'rml 
DOCUMENTS GEN.li:RA'rED A SIMILAR II!' NOT THE $.AME CONC;t.TJ'Sl'.ON AS 'rIIA'l' OF SPALLINA' S 
!?ROM LAST WEEK. 

I ALSO C~CATEI) W:ITH l!!Ll:O'r '.BERNSTEIN SEVERAL TIMES THIS WEEK AND LAST 
WEEK J:N ATTEMPT TO .lUUIANGE AN :nrJ:li1RVIEW WIT.H HIM IN PERSON. HE Q\N'CEI.ED TRE 
LAST TWO :NeEUNGS WE HAO SET. AT THIS TIME HE HAS REPUSJm T.O SlilT A Nli:W 
Ml!lETING I:lATE. 

THIS CONCLUDES MY SUPPLEMENTAL :REPOR'r . 
DETECTIVE ~~ W. MILLER 17704 
01/29/14 @ 1425 HRS . 
'l'Rlll'l'S. ~ ;e:MAJ;L/COPY/ PASTE: 01/29/2014/MDR/~6405 
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DISPOSITION: ZULU 
DIVrSION! P~Tli:CTIVE 

.911: 
ECONCMIC CIUMES * * * 
SIGNAL CODE: 14 c:EUME COPE: NON CR:o-!E CODE: OT CODE; 9546 01/31/14 THl.IRSDA.l: 
ZONE: BR GRID: DEPUT"l I.n.: 7704 NAME: MIU.ER ASSIST: TIMe D 1020 A 1020 C 1021 
OCCOlmED BETWEEN DA'n:: 12/01/12 , 0000 HOURS AND DATi:: 01/31/13 , 0000 BOORS 
EXCEPTION "Ha:: 
INCIDEN'r LOCAl':CON: 4855 TECRNOLOGlC WY APT. NO.: ?00 

CITY: BOCA RATON S~TE ; FI. 3IP: 33431 

NO. Oli'nNSES: 00 NO. Oli'Fl!:ND'.SRS: VK NO . VEHICLES S'l:OLBN: 0 NO. ~SES EN!l!ERED! 0 
LOCATION: OTHER 
NO. VICTIMS: 00 NO. ARRESTED: 0 llORCED EN'l'RY: 0 

ON 01/29/14 l: AT'l:EMPTED TO M2\KE CONTACT WITH :LISA Ji'RIEDSTEIN, .'.rILI, 
IANrONl: , AND PAM!i:LA SZMON VIA. E-MAIL. THEY 1UU:! THE T~ DAT.TG2Tli:RS OF Sn!ON 
Am:> SHIRLEY BERNSTEIN. I USED Tiffi :n<.e'OllMATION' !rHAT W1>.S PRO'n!JJ;:O TO ME BY 
ELIOT ON 09/ 10/13. I ATTACRED READ llCEIPTS TO THE E-MAIL. I llECEIVEO A~ 
RECEIP:l' li'ROM PAMELA 01/30/14 AT 4:59 AM. ON 01/30/14 I PLACED PHONE CAU.S TO 
J'ILL AND LISA, USJ:NG TllE Pl!~ NUMBERS :SLIOT HlW PROVIDED ME. I LEFT MESSAGES 
ASKING Tl!lilM '1'0 CALL ME SACK. ON 01/31/14 I BRIEl!'LY SPOJCE w.t'l'H LISA, 1"UT .ASK2D 
'l'HAT SHE CALL BACK SO WE CAN li'URTRER DISCUSS THIS CASE. TO DATE , I HAVE NOT 
RECEIVED A CALL OR E-MAIL FROM PAM OR JILL. 

'rBIS Cm:ICI.UOES lfi SUPP~AI. REP~T. 
DETECTIVE :RYAN w. MILLER 17704 
01/31/14 @ 1430 HRS. 
TRANS. VIA 'EMPJ.L/COPY/PAS~: 02/04/2014/MDR/~6405 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Alan Rose <ARose@mrachek-law.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 10:30 AM
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv; tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com; David Simon; Maryanne 

Koskey; bill@palmettobaylaw.com; john@pankauskilawfirm.com
Subject: Curator 

At this point, we (Pankauski and I) suggest: 
 
John Morrisey  http://jmorrisseylaw.com/  
 
Once we have Eliot’s answer on the “blogging”, we be able to submit one or more additional names. 
 
 
 
 
 
    Alan B. Rose, Esq. 
    arose@Mrachek‐Law.com 
    561.355.6991 

 
 
    505 South Flagler Drive 
    Suite 600  
    West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
    561.655.2250 Phone 
    561.655.5537 Fax 
                                                           
      
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED 
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
IF YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY (1) REPLY BY E-MAIL TO 
US, AND (2) DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 

TAX DISCLOSURE NOTE:  To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service 
(Circular 230), we inform and advise you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transactions or matters addressed herein. 

If there any documents attached to this email with the suffix ,pdf, those documents are in Adobe PDF format,  If you have 
difficulty viewing these attachments, you may need to download the free version of Adobe Acrobat Reader, available at: 
http://www.adobe.com 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Alan Rose <ARose@mrachek-law.com>
Sent: Sunday, February 23, 2014 9:23 AM
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv
Cc: tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com; David Simon; Maryanne Koskey; 

bill@palmettobaylaw.com; john@pankauskilawfirm.com
Subject: Curator issues & Need for Blogging to Stop

This is primarily for Eliot, but I am copying everyone because it affects everyone. 
 
John Pankauski and I have had some pushback from potential curators, who are concerned about the potential for Eliot 
blogging information about them.  This is a relatively serious issue, because the Court indicated a desire to contain the 
costs, and it is a leap for someone to take on the potential for vicious personal attacks for a small amount of money.  In 
reality, there should be no vicious attacks on anybody, regardless of how much or little they are being paid. 
 
In our view, all of this blogging is interfering with the efficient administration of these estates, and is an unnecessary 
distraction.  The case is going to be resolved in court, and this cyber‐attacking is only going to drive up the costs for 
everyone, and the vast majority of these costs ultimately will be borne, directly and indirectly, by Simon’s 
grandchildren.  In addition, there are issues and claims to be dealt with involving Tescher & Spallina.  We would like to 
deal with those issues in court, and not in cyberspace.  The blogging and harassment of them interferes with the ability 
of professionals to deal with these issues.   
 
We request, on behalf of Ted and I would imagine all of the beneficiaries, that Eliot (i) immediately cease all postings on 
the internet and/or communication with Crystal Cox about any issue with this case, including postings about the court, 
the fiduciaries (past,  present, and future) and the proceedings in court; (ii) remove all postings to date and instruct 
Crystal Cox to do so as well; and (iii) agree to not post any information, nor communicate with Crystal Cox or anyone 
else who will post information, about these matters in the future. 
 
I would also invite Peter Feaman, Stansbury’s counsel, with whom Eliot feels aligned, to discuss this matter with Eliot in 
the hope of obtaining his agreement on these issues. 
 
Thanks for your consideration of these matters. 
 
 
 
Cc:          Ted Bernstein 
                Pamela (via David Simon) 
                Jill and Lisa (through Bill Glasko) 
                Eliot Bernstein 
                Peter Feaman 
 
 
    Alan B. Rose, Esq. 
    arose@Mrachek‐Law.com 
    561.355.6991 
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    505 South Flagler Drive 
    Suite 600  
    West Palm Beach, Florida 33401 
    561.655.2250 Phone 
    561.655.5537 Fax 
                                                           
      
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTE:  THE INFORMATION CONTAINED IN THIS TRANSMISSION IS LEGALLY 
PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL, INTENDED ONLY FOR THE USE OF THE INDIVIDUAL OR ENTITY NAMED 
ABOVE. IF THE READER OF THIS MESSAGE IS NOT THE INTENDED RECIPIENT, YOU ARE HEREBY NOTIFIED 
THAT ANY DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR COPYING OF THIS COMMUNICATION IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. 
IF YOU RECEIVE A COPY OF THIS COMMUNICATION IN ERROR, PLEASE IMMEDIATELY (1) REPLY BY E-MAIL TO 
US, AND (2) DELETE THIS MESSAGE. 

TAX DISCLOSURE NOTE:  To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the Internal Revenue Service 
(Circular 230), we inform and advise you that any tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments), 
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, by any taxpayer for the 
purpose of (1) avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or 
recommending to another party any transactions or matters addressed herein. 

If there any documents attached to this email with the suffix ,pdf, those documents are in Adobe PDF format,  If you have 
difficulty viewing these attachments, you may need to download the free version of Adobe Acrobat Reader, available at: 
http://www.adobe.com 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: John Pankauski <John@Pankauskilawfirm.com>
Sent: Saturday, February 15, 2014 11:09 AM
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein
Cc: 'Alan Rose (ARose@mrachek-law.com)'
Subject: RE: Bernstein Family Realty LLC

Dear Mr. Bernstein, 
 
Good morning. 
 
My response remains the same as my prior email. 
 
John Pankauski  
 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 1:49 PM 
To: John Pankauski 
Cc: 'Alan Rose'; Heather Graboyes; Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP; 
Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Marc R. 
Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
Subject: RE: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 
John, I have attached some of the bar rules that I think apply to our discussions to retain your firm, the transfer of highly 
confidential sensitive information and strategies regarding that information in regards to our case.  I believe we had 
several phone calls with you directly and others with your staff, including several lengthy conversations between my 
wife and your employees and again a large amount of information and strategies were given to members of your office 
as well.  I believe these matters conflict you from further representing the other side in these matters.  If you want to 
continue with these matters we should contact Judge Colin and present these facts to him and let him decide if you are 
capable of proceeding.  I do not believe responding to your letter as conflicted counsel would be in the best of interests 
of me as a Pro Se litigant as I already feel betrayed by your lack of confidentiality that was promised.  Would you like to 
Petition the Judge of the conflicts or would you like me to? 
 
Best Regards, 
Eliot 
 

From: John Pankauski [mailto:John@Pankauskilawfirm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 5:23 PM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Cc: Alan Rose (ARose@mrachek-law.com); Heather Graboyes 
Subject: RE: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 

Dear Mr. Bernstein, 
 
Good afternoon.   
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I reviewed your email from yesterday.   
 
I disagree with the substance and content of your email.   
 
My firm intends to remain as counsel to your brother, Ted. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
John J. Pankauski, Esquire 
PANKAUSKI LAW FIRM PLLC 
ESTATE & TRUST LITIGATION 
120 South Olive Avenue 
Guaranty 701 
West Palm Beach, FL  33401 
(561) 514 ‐ 0900 

 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 5:52 PM 
To: John Pankauski 
Cc: ARose@mrachek-law.com; Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP; Andrew 
R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq. 
@ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Janet Craig, CTFA ~ Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer @ Oppenheimer Trust 
Company ; William McCabe Esq. @ Oppenheimer Trust Company; Hunt Worth ~ President @ Oppenheimer Trust 
Company  
Subject: FW: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 
Mr. Pankauski, nice to speak with you again, as you will recall we spoke back in September 2013 and I sent you over 
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL HIGHLY SENSITIVE information regarding the Estates of my mother and father for your 
review and we had several correspondences on the phone and through a series of emails with you and several members 
of your offices in efforts to retain your firm in these same matters.  I anticipate that you will be withdrawing as counsel 
to any other parties in these matters and will explain this in your withdrawal papers to the Court with a complete 
removal of any papers filed in conflict.  I am uncertain how you could forget our meetings after being given so much 
information in this case already just a short time ago.  You even told me and Candice once you reviewed the volumes of 
material sent to you and knew of the forgery and fraud that occurred with Tescher & Spalllina PA, where Judge Colin 
warned the attorneys Tescher, Spallina and Manceri and my brother Theodore in a hearing that he had enough to read 
them their Miranda’s, you claimed you were shocked that Judge Colin did not throw them out and seize the records, 
etc.  You also proposed a retainer of $200,000.00 to handle the matters for me and my children in both estates and I 
informed you I would be working on raising those monies to retain you and have been working on getting that done, I 
had no idea you were meeting with the other side.  Did you run a conflicts check prior to your engagement of my 
brother?  Did you not know it was my brother and my family’s estate matters after your promise of confidentiality of our 
information?  After I get your response back to this email I will review your attached letter and respond if you plan on 
remaining counsel to my brother or any other parties in these matters.  I will expect that any charges to the estate be 
removed as well and copies of all letters and correspondences you have had with the other side be forwarded for my 
review.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Eliot 
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Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida  33434‐3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245‐8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv  
http://www.iviewit.tv  
 

NOTICE:  Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning, 
warrant, or notice.  They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to ordinary 
Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 
unlawful acts. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510‐2521.   
This e‐mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 
245‐8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately.  
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510‐2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
“Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originator’s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content‐
based actions. Recipients‐in‐error shall notify the originator immediately by e‐mail, and delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients.  See: Quon v. Arch.  
*Wireless Copyright Notice*.  Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message.  You must have the originator’s 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message.  Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted content in this 
Message.  Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv.  All 
Rights Reserved. 
 
 
 

From: John Pankauski [mailto:John@Pankauskilawfirm.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 5:06 PM 
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv 
Cc: Alan Rose (ARose@mrachek-law.com); Heather Graboyes 
Subject: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 

Dear Mr. Bernstein, 
 
Kindly see attached letter. 
 
Thank you.  
 
John J. Pankauski, Esquire 
PANKAUSKI LAW FIRM PLLC 
ESTATE & TRUST LITIGATION 
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120 South Olive Avenue 
Guaranty 701 
West Palm Beach, FL  33401 
(561) 514 ‐ 0900 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Alan Rose <ARose@mrachek-law.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 2:33 PM
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein
Cc: John Pankauski
Subject: RE: Bernstein Family Realty LLC

Mr. Bernstein: 
 
I do not wish to argue the merits of your comments to Mr. Pankauski’s concerning his representation of Ted S. 
Bernstein, as Successor Trustee of the Shirley Trust, and other capacities. 
 
However, would you provide a list of all lawyers or law  firms you ever have contacted to represent you in connection 
with any of these matters and, for each, indicate with a YES or NO whether you believe you provided confidential 
information to such firm(I am not asking and please do not tell me what information you may or may not have provided 
). 
 
Thank you 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 3:06 PM
To: 'Alan Rose'
Cc: 'John Pankauski'; Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. 

Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP (mmulrooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz @ 
Rock It Cargo USA; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marcrgarber@verizon.net); Marc R. Garber Esq. (marcrgarber@gmail.com); Marc R. 
Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. (marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com); 
''tourcandy@gmail.com' (tourcandy@gmail.com)'

Subject: RE: Bernstein Family Realty LLC

TrackingTracking: Recipient Read

'Alan Rose' Read: 2/12/2014 3:09 PM

'John Pankauski'

Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq. 
(caroline@cprogers.com)

Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP 
(mmulrooney@Venable.com)

Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA

Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marcrgarber@verizon.net)

Marc R. Garber Esq. (marcrgarber@gmail.com)

Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com)

''tourcandy@gmail.com' (tourcandy@gmail.com)'

Alan, I do not feel comfortable doing that as it is private information of who I have spoken to in and of itself, without 
further discussion of what was transmitted or discussed.  I am certain that most lawyers would inform you that they are 
conflicted if they have spoken to me or others who may be contacting them in regards to the matters on my behalf, I 
was quite surprised that you were able to engage Mr. Pankauski for Ted, was that a referral from you or your firm?   
 
 
Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida  33434‐3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245‐8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv  
http://www.iviewit.tv  
 

NOTICE:  Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning, 
warrant, or notice.  They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to ordinary 
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Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 
unlawful acts. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510‐2521.   
This e‐mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 
245‐8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately.  
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510‐2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
“Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originator’s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content‐
based actions. Recipients‐in‐error shall notify the originator immediately by e‐mail, and delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients.  See: Quon v. Arch.  
*Wireless Copyright Notice*.  Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message.  You must have the originator’s 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message.  Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted content in this 
Message.  Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv.  All 
Rights Reserved. 
 
 
 

From: Alan Rose [mailto:ARose@mrachek-law.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 2:33 PM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Cc: John Pankauski 
Subject: RE: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 
Mr. Bernstein: 
 
I do not wish to argue the merits of your comments to Mr. Pankauski’s concerning his representation of Ted S. 
Bernstein, as Successor Trustee of the Shirley Trust, and other capacities. 
 
However, would you provide a list of all lawyers or law  firms you ever have contacted to represent you in connection 
with any of these matters and, for each, indicate with a YES or NO whether you believe you provided confidential 
information to such firm(I am not asking and please do not tell me what information you may or may not have provided 
). 
 
Thank you 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein <iviewit@iviewit.tv>
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2014 1:49 PM
To: 'John Pankauski'
Cc: 'Alan Rose (ARose@mrachek-law.com)'; 'Heather Graboyes'; Caroline Prochotska 

Rogers Esq. (caroline@cprogers.com); Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP 
(mmulrooney@Venable.com); Andrew R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA; Marc R. Garber 
Esq. (marcrgarber@gmail.com); Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marcrgarber@verizon.net); Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C. 
(marc.garber@flastergreenberg.com)

Subject: RE: Bernstein Family Realty LLC
Attachments: RULE 4-1.18 DUTIES TO PROSPECTIVE CLIENT.PDF

John, I have attached some of the bar rules that I think apply to our discussions to retain your firm, the transfer of highly 
confidential sensitive information and strategies regarding that information in regards to our case.  I believe we had 
several phone calls with you directly and others with your staff, including several lengthy conversations between my 
wife and your employees and again a large amount of information and strategies were given to members of your office 
as well.  I believe these matters conflict you from further representing the other side in these matters.  If you want to 
continue with these matters we should contact Judge Colin and present these facts to him and let him decide if you are 
capable of proceeding.  I do not believe responding to your letter as conflicted counsel would be in the best of interests 
of me as a Pro Se litigant as I already feel betrayed by your lack of confidentiality that was promised.  Would you like to 
Petition the Judge of the conflicts or would you like me to? 
 
Best Regards, 
Eliot 
 

From: John Pankauski [mailto:John@Pankauskilawfirm.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 5:23 PM 
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein 
Cc: Alan Rose (ARose@mrachek-law.com); Heather Graboyes 
Subject: RE: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 

Dear Mr. Bernstein, 
 
Good afternoon.   
 
I reviewed your email from yesterday.   
 
I disagree with the substance and content of your email.   
 
My firm intends to remain as counsel to your brother, Ted. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
John J. Pankauski, Esquire 
PANKAUSKI LAW FIRM PLLC 
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ESTATE & TRUST LITIGATION 
120 South Olive Avenue 
Guaranty 701 
West Palm Beach, FL  33401 
(561) 514 ‐ 0900 

 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 5:52 PM 
To: John Pankauski 
Cc: ARose@mrachek-law.com; Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP; Andrew 
R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq. 
@ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Janet Craig, CTFA ~ Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer @ Oppenheimer Trust 
Company ; William McCabe Esq. @ Oppenheimer Trust Company; Hunt Worth ~ President @ Oppenheimer Trust 
Company  
Subject: FW: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 
Mr. Pankauski, nice to speak with you again, as you will recall we spoke back in September 2013 and I sent you over 
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL HIGHLY SENSITIVE information regarding the Estates of my mother and father for your 
review and we had several correspondences on the phone and through a series of emails with you and several members 
of your offices in efforts to retain your firm in these same matters.  I anticipate that you will be withdrawing as counsel 
to any other parties in these matters and will explain this in your withdrawal papers to the Court with a complete 
removal of any papers filed in conflict.  I am uncertain how you could forget our meetings after being given so much 
information in this case already just a short time ago.  You even told me and Candice once you reviewed the volumes of 
material sent to you and knew of the forgery and fraud that occurred with Tescher & Spalllina PA, where Judge Colin 
warned the attorneys Tescher, Spallina and Manceri and my brother Theodore in a hearing that he had enough to read 
them their Miranda’s, you claimed you were shocked that Judge Colin did not throw them out and seize the records, 
etc.  You also proposed a retainer of $200,000.00 to handle the matters for me and my children in both estates and I 
informed you I would be working on raising those monies to retain you and have been working on getting that done, I 
had no idea you were meeting with the other side.  Did you run a conflicts check prior to your engagement of my 
brother?  Did you not know it was my brother and my family’s estate matters after your promise of confidentiality of our 
information?  After I get your response back to this email I will review your attached letter and respond if you plan on 
remaining counsel to my brother or any other parties in these matters.  I will expect that any charges to the estate be 
removed as well and copies of all letters and correspondences you have had with the other side be forwarded for my 
review.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Eliot 
 
 
Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida  33434‐3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245‐8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv  
http://www.iviewit.tv  
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NOTICE:  Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning, 
warrant, or notice.  They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to ordinary 
Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 
unlawful acts. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510‐2521.   
This e‐mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 
245‐8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately.  
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510‐2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
“Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originator’s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content‐
based actions. Recipients‐in‐error shall notify the originator immediately by e‐mail, and delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients.  See: Quon v. Arch.  
*Wireless Copyright Notice*.  Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message.  You must have the originator’s 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message.  Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted content in this 
Message.  Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv.  All 
Rights Reserved. 
 
 
 

From: John Pankauski [mailto:John@Pankauskilawfirm.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 5:06 PM 
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv 
Cc: Alan Rose (ARose@mrachek-law.com); Heather Graboyes 
Subject: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 

Dear Mr. Bernstein, 
 
Kindly see attached letter. 
 
Thank you.  
 
John J. Pankauski, Esquire 
PANKAUSKI LAW FIRM PLLC 
ESTATE & TRUST LITIGATION 
120 South Olive Avenue 
Guaranty 701 
West Palm Beach, FL  33401 
(561) 514 ‐ 0900 
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The Florida Bar 
651 E. Jefferson Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-2300 
(850) 561-5600

Lawyer Regulation Rules Regulating The Florida Bar

RULE 4-1.18 DUTIES TO PROSPECTIVE CLIENT

4 RULES OF PROFESSIONAL CONDUCT
4-1 CLIENT-LAWYER RELATIONSHIP

RULE 4-1.18 DUTIES TO PROSPECTIVE CLIENT

(a) Prospective Client. A person who discusses with a lawyer the possibility of forming a client-
lawyer relationship with respect to a matter is a prospective client.

(b) Confidentiality of Information. Even when no client-lawyer relationship ensues, a lawyer who
has had discussions with a prospective client shall not use or reveal information learned in the
consultation, except as rule 4-1.9 would permit with respect to information of a former client.

(c) Subsequent Representation. A lawyer subject to subdivision (b) shall not represent a client
with interests materially adverse to those of a prospective client in the same or a substantially
related matter if the lawyer received information from the prospective client that could be used to
the disadvantage of that person in the matter, except as provided in subdivision (d). If a lawyer is
disqualified from representation under this rule, no lawyer in a firm with which that lawyer is
associated may knowingly undertake or continue representation in such a matter, except as provided
in subdivision (d).

(d) Permissible Representation. When the lawyer has received disqualifying information as
defined in subdivision (c), representation is permissible if:

(1) both the affected client and the prospective client have given informed consent, confirmed in
writing; or

(2) the lawyer who received the information took reasonable measures to avoid exposure to more
disqualifying information than was reasonably necessary to determine whether to represent the
prospective client; and

(i) the disqualified lawyer is timely screened from any participation in the matter and is
apportioned no part of the fee therefrom; and

(ii) written notice is promptly given to the prospective client.

Comment

Prospective clients, like clients, may disclose information to a lawyer, place documents or other
property in the lawyer's custody, or rely on the lawyer's advice. A lawyer's discussions with a
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prospective client usually are limited in time and depth and leave both the prospective client and the
lawyer free (and the lawyer sometimes required) to proceed no further. Hence, prospective clients
should receive some but not all of the protection afforded clients.

Not all persons who communicate information to a lawyer are entitled to protection under this rule.
A person who communicates information unilaterally to a lawyer, without any reasonable
expectation that the lawyer is willing to discuss the possibility of forming a client-lawyer
relationship, is not a "prospective client" within the meaning of subdivision (a).

It is often necessary for a prospective client to reveal information to the lawyer during an initial
consultation prior to the decision about formation of a client-lawyer relationship. The lawyer often
must learn such information to determine whether there is a conflict of interest with an existing
client and whether the matter is one that the lawyer is willing to undertake. Subdivision (b)
prohibits the lawyer from using or revealing that information, except as permitted by rule 4-1.9,
even if the client or lawyer decides not to proceed with the representation. The duty exists
regardless of how brief the initial conference may be.

In order to avoid acquiring disqualifying information from a prospective client, a lawyer considering
whether to undertake a new matter should limit the initial interview to only such information as
reasonably appears necessary for that purpose. Where the information indicates that a conflict of
interest or other reason for non-representation exists, the lawyer should so inform the prospective
client or decline the representation. If the prospective client wishes to retain the lawyer, and if
consent is possible under rule 4-1.7, then consent from all affected present or former clients must be
obtained before accepting the representation.

A lawyer may condition conversations with a prospective client on the person's informed consent
that no information disclosed during the consultation will prohibit the lawyer from representing a
different client in the matter. See terminology for the definition of informed consent. If the
agreement expressly so provides, the prospective client may also consent to the lawyer's subsequent
use of information received from the prospective client.

Even in the absence of an agreement, under subdivision (c), the lawyer is not prohibited from
representing a client with interests adverse to those of the prospective client in the same or a
substantially related matter unless the lawyer has received from the prospective client information
that could be used to the disadvantage of the prospective client in the matter.

Under subdivision (c), the prohibition in this rule is imputed to other lawyers as provided in rule 4-
1.10, but, under subdivision (d)(1), the prohibition and its imputation may be avoided if the lawyer
obtains the informed consent, confirmed in writing, of both the prospective and affected clients. In
the alternative, the prohibition and its imputation may be avoided if the conditions of subdivision
(d)(2) are met and all disqualified lawyers are timely screened and written notice is promptly given
to the prospective client. See terminology (requirements for screening procedures). Subdivision
(d)(2)(i) does not prohibit the screened lawyer from receiving a salary or partnership share
established by prior independent agreement, but that lawyer may not receive compensation directly
related to the matter in which the lawyer is disqualified.

Notice, including a general description of the subject matter about which the lawyer was consulted,
and of the screening procedures employed, generally should be given as soon as practicable after the
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need for screening becomes apparent.

The duties under this rule presume that the prospective client consults the lawyer in good faith. A
person who consults a lawyer simply with the intent of disqualifying the lawyer from the matter,
with no intent of possibly hiring the lawyer, has engaged in a sham and should not be able to
invoke this rule to create a disqualification.

For the duty of competence of a lawyer who gives assistance on the merits of a matter to a
prospective client, see rule 4-1.1. For a lawyer's duties when a prospective client entrusts valuables
or papers to the lawyer's care, see chapter 5, Rules Regulating The Florida Bar.

[Revised: 02/01/2010]
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: John Pankauski <John@Pankauskilawfirm.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 11, 2014 5:23 PM
To: Eliot Ivan Bernstein
Cc: Alan Rose (ARose@mrachek-law.com); Heather Graboyes
Subject: RE: Bernstein Family Realty LLC

Dear Mr. Bernstein, 
 
Good afternoon.   
 
I reviewed your email from yesterday.   
 
I disagree with the substance and content of your email.   
 
My firm intends to remain as counsel to your brother, Ted. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
John J. Pankauski, Esquire 
PANKAUSKI LAW FIRM PLLC 
ESTATE & TRUST LITIGATION 
120 South Olive Avenue 
Guaranty 701 
West Palm Beach, FL  33401 
(561) 514 ‐ 0900 

 

From: Eliot Ivan Bernstein [mailto:iviewit@iviewit.tv]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 5:52 PM 
To: John Pankauski 
Cc: ARose@mrachek-law.com; Caroline Prochotska Rogers Esq.; Michele M. Mulrooney ~ Partner @ Venable LLP; Andrew 
R. Dietz @ Rock It Cargo USA; Marc R. Garber Esq. @ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Marc R. Garber Esq.; Marc R. Garber Esq. 
@ Flaster Greenberg P.C.; Janet Craig, CTFA ~ Senior Vice President & Compliance Officer @ Oppenheimer Trust 
Company ; William McCabe Esq. @ Oppenheimer Trust Company; Hunt Worth ~ President @ Oppenheimer Trust 
Company  
Subject: FW: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 
Mr. Pankauski, nice to speak with you again, as you will recall we spoke back in September 2013 and I sent you over 
PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL HIGHLY SENSITIVE information regarding the Estates of my mother and father for your 
review and we had several correspondences on the phone and through a series of emails with you and several members 
of your offices in efforts to retain your firm in these same matters.  I anticipate that you will be withdrawing as counsel 
to any other parties in these matters and will explain this in your withdrawal papers to the Court with a complete 
removal of any papers filed in conflict.  I am uncertain how you could forget our meetings after being given so much 
information in this case already just a short time ago.  You even told me and Candice once you reviewed the volumes of 
material sent to you and knew of the forgery and fraud that occurred with Tescher & Spalllina PA, where Judge Colin 
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warned the attorneys Tescher, Spallina and Manceri and my brother Theodore in a hearing that he had enough to read 
them their Miranda’s, you claimed you were shocked that Judge Colin did not throw them out and seize the records, 
etc.  You also proposed a retainer of $200,000.00 to handle the matters for me and my children in both estates and I 
informed you I would be working on raising those monies to retain you and have been working on getting that done, I 
had no idea you were meeting with the other side.  Did you run a conflicts check prior to your engagement of my 
brother?  Did you not know it was my brother and my family’s estate matters after your promise of confidentiality of our 
information?  After I get your response back to this email I will review your attached letter and respond if you plan on 
remaining counsel to my brother or any other parties in these matters.  I will expect that any charges to the estate be 
removed as well and copies of all letters and correspondences you have had with the other side be forwarded for my 
review.  
 
Thank you, 
 
Eliot 
 
 
Eliot I. Bernstein 
Inventor 
Iviewit Holdings, Inc. – DL 
2753 N.W. 34th St. 
Boca Raton, Florida  33434‐3459 
(561) 245.8588 (o) 
(561) 886.7628 (c) 
(561) 245‐8644 (f) 
iviewit@iviewit.tv  
http://www.iviewit.tv  
 

NOTICE:  Due to Presidential Executive Orders, the National Security Agency may have read this email without warning, 
warrant, or notice.  They may do this without any judicial or legislative oversight and it can happen to ordinary 
Americans like you and me. You have no recourse nor protection save to vote against any incumbent endorsing such 
unlawful acts. 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE:  
This message and any attachments are covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. SS 2510‐2521.   
This e‐mail message is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential 
and/or privileged material. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is prohibited. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e‐mail and destroy all copies of the original message or call (561) 
245‐8588. If you are the intended recipient but do not wish to receive communications through this medium, please so 
advise the sender immediately.  
*The Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. 119 Sections 2510‐2521 et seq., governs distribution of this 
“Message,” including attachments. The originator intended this Message for the specified recipients only; it may contain 
the originator’s confidential and proprietary information. The originator hereby notifies unintended recipients that they 
have received this Message in error, and strictly proscribes their Message review, dissemination, copying, and content‐
based actions. Recipients‐in‐error shall notify the originator immediately by e‐mail, and delete the original message. 
Authorized carriers of this message shall expeditiously deliver this Message to intended recipients.  See: Quon v. Arch.  
*Wireless Copyright Notice*.  Federal and State laws govern copyrights to this Message.  You must have the originator’s 
full written consent to alter, copy, or use this Message.  Originator acknowledges others’ copyrighted content in this 
Message.  Otherwise, Copyright © 2011 by originator Eliot Ivan Bernstein, iviewit@iviewit.tv and www.iviewit.tv.  All 
Rights Reserved. 
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From: John Pankauski [mailto:John@Pankauskilawfirm.com]  
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 5:06 PM 
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv 
Cc: Alan Rose (ARose@mrachek-law.com); Heather Graboyes 
Subject: Bernstein Family Realty LLC 
 

Dear Mr. Bernstein, 
 
Kindly see attached letter. 
 
Thank you.  
 
John J. Pankauski, Esquire 
PANKAUSKI LAW FIRM PLLC 
ESTATE & TRUST LITIGATION 
120 South Olive Avenue 
Guaranty 701 
West Palm Beach, FL  33401 
(561) 514 ‐ 0900 
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Eliot Ivan Bernstein

From: John Pankauski <John@Pankauskilawfirm.com>
Sent: Monday, February 10, 2014 5:06 PM
To: iviewit@iviewit.tv
Cc: Alan Rose (ARose@mrachek-law.com); Heather Graboyes
Subject: Bernstein Family Realty LLC
Attachments: 2014-02-10 Letter Pankauski to Eliot Bernstein.pdf

Dear Mr. Bernstein, 
 
Kindly see attached letter. 
 
Thank you.  
 
John J. Pankauski, Esquire 
PANKAUSKI LAW FIRM PLLC 
ESTATE & TRUST LITIGATION 
120 South Olive Avenue 
Guaranty 701 
West Palm Beach, FL  33401 
(561) 514 ‐ 0900 
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February 10, 2014 

 

 

VIA EMAIL ONLY (iviewit@iviewit.tv) 

Mr. Eliot Bernstein 

2753 NW 34
th

 Street 

Boca Raton, FL 33434 

 

           Re:       Bernstein Family Realty, LLC 

 

Mr. Bernstein: 

 

           I am writing in response to your email to our client, Ted S. Bernstein, 

of Friday.  In light of the withdrawal of Tescher & Spallina as counsel, we 

have been retained along with Alan Rose, Esq. by Ted, as Successor Trustee 

of the Shirley Bernstein Trust and as Successor Personal Representative of 

the Estate of Shirley Bernstein.  We also intend to represent Ted as 

Successor Trustee of the Simon L. Bernstein Trust and, if appointed, as the 

Successor Personal Representative of the Estate of Simon L. Bernstein. 

 

           First, we are advising you that Ted has no relation to Bernstein 

Family Realty, LLC ("BFR").  Ted is not a manager or member of that 

entity.  It is our understanding that BFR owns the house in which you live, 

subject to two mortgages totaling $475,000. We are not aware of BFR 

having any other assets, but have no idea either way.  BFR is a defendant in 

an action filed by William Stansbury.  In that action, BFR's counsel has 

withdrawn and it will need to seek new counsel to defend itself, if it so 

chooses.  By copy of this email to Oppenheimer, who we believe currently 

serves as the manager of BFR, we are reminding them that they will need to 

defend the action, unless someone can convince Mr. Stansbury to drop his 

claims against BFR and/or dismiss BFR from the case.   

 

 Although Ted is not involved with BFR, it is our understanding that 

the entity is a manager-managed LLC; its current manager is Oppenheimer 

Trust Company; and its members are three trusts created by Simon Bernstein 

during his lifetime for the benefit of Daniel, Jacob and Joshua.  
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Oppenheimer serves as trustee of the three trusts which own BFR.  Ted has 

nothing to do with BFR. 

  

          Second, please note that Ted did not assume personal financial 

responsibility for you, your wife or your children, for any purposes, upon 

your parent’s death.  Please cease making demands upon Ted for money to 

pay your personal living expenses. 

 

           Third, in his capacity as Successor Trustee of the Shirley Bernstein 

Trust, on advice of counsel, Ted as Trustee decided to make interim 

distributions to all of the beneficiaries upon the sale of the condominium. 

These distributions were made to those beneficiaries appointed by Simon L. 

Bernstein through the exercise of his Power of Appointment.  In that regard, 

three trusts were created and given tax id numbers, one for each of your 

children: 

 

1. Trust f/b/o Joshua Bernstein under the Simon L. Bernstein Trust dtd 

9/13/2012; 

2. Trust f/b/o Daniel Bernstein under the Simon L. Bernstein Trust dtd 

9/13/2012;  

3. Trust f/b/o Jake Bernstein under the Simon L. Bernstein Trust dtd 

9/13/2012. 

 

 I have been advised that the Successor Trustee offered to make an 

interim distribution of $80,000 for each of your children, to be placed into 

the three trusts created by Simon’s testamentary documents, but you refused 

those interim distributions and indicated you did not want to accept such 

distributions. 

            

Sincerely yours, 

 

 

PANKAUSKI LAW FIRM P.L.L.C. 

By:  John J. Pankauski, Esquire 

 

cc:  Ted S. Bernstein 

 Alan B. Rose, Esq. 

 Janet Craig (Janet.Craig@opco.com) 
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